Consolidated Balance Sheet

GEeEEEER
Note
b &
ASSETS HE
Non-current assets ERBEE
Land use rights T ERE 6
Property, plant and equipment M- BE Bk 7
Intangible assets BEEE 8
Long-term loan and receivables EEHERRENZIE 13
Investment in an associate il i1 R ST
wE 10{a)
Deferred income tax assets AL AR AR A 19
Total non-current assets ERBEESHE
Current assets HEEE
Inventories TE 12
Trade receivables FE U B B AR 3N 13
Amount due from the non-controlling FE | — [ it 1 2 &
interest of a subsidiary FEfER S I8
Short-term loan to an associate ET-EHBMELAZ
EHER 10(b)
Prepayments and other receivables EMRER
FAth, FE 4 30 0H 13
Current income tax recoverable BNERal W B AR iF
Restricted cash ZREHEES 14(b)
Shart-term bank deposits H AT 14(a)
Cash and cash equivalents ReEER:HED 14(a)
Mon-current assets held for sale HIEHEFRHEE 7(i)
Total current assets HEBEESE
Total assets HESHE
EQUITY i
Equity attributable to owners of ELEHEA
the Company BE AL i
Share capital gy 15
Reserves e ffi
- Proposed final dividend — HE AR HA AR 16, 26
- Others —Hit 16
Non-controlling interest e R
Total equity HEAE

As at 31 December
BR+=-RA=+-8H

2013

=g—=1F

US$'000

:F

JT

2012
—E—_f
Us$'000
FET

2,205
140,626
12,226
134

3,042
58

158,291

91,096
41,703

1,405

9,339
41

7,387
42,567

193,538
1,900

195,438

353,729

15,228

2,205
254,977

272,410
(1,010)

271,400
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

ReEEBER
As at 31 December
Bt+=-—A=+-—8
2013 2012
—¥-=F —E—ZF
Note Uss‘'000 Us§000
fff 5% F&T FERT
LIABILITIES =i |
Non-current liabilities kABAM
Bank borrowings HITER 18 5,267
Deferred income tax liabilities BEFRSHAR 19 6,180
Provision for long service payment = B Al 75 18 4 1,262
Total non-current liabilities rBhEeE 12,709
Current liabilities mEBAE
Trade payables B SRR 17 23,113
Accruals and other payables EHERAR
H fit FE A B0IE 17 15,732
Amount due to a related party B —&
FHEATRE 34(d) 323
Bank borrowings miTEE 18 27,952
Current income tax liahilities BEART IS R B S 2,500
Total current liabilities EHREAE 69,620
Total liabilities Rt 82,329
Total equity and liabilities HERAEed 353,729
Net current assets mEEEBHE 125,818
Total assets less current liabilities EELMEEGEHE®E 284,109

The financial statements on pages 55 to 137 were approved by the Board of Directors on 25 March 2014 and were signed

on its behalf.

B ESSE I MR R E R RN R NF A -+t HE R AR TIA TR ERE-

Yang, Tou-Hsiung Yang, Kun-Hsiang
BEE R

Director Director

¥ BF

The notes on pages 62 to 137 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

B EE2E1THEM M DEMR S M5 sk e — 515 -

Vedan International (Holdings) Limited WA E®R (ER)SELA



Balance Sheet

BEERER

As at 31 December

Bt+t=A=+-8
2013 2012
—E—-=5F —®—_f
Mote uUss$'000 Us$'000
b & TER E
ASSETS HE
Non-current assets EREEE
Intangible assets BREEE B 2,619
Investments in subsidiaries BB oa &g 9(a) 166,030
Investment in an associate e DLl Pl
®E 10{a) 3,308
Loan to a subsidiary BT-—HEHMELAZ
B3 9(b) -
Total non-current assets ERBEESM 171,957
Current assets EEE
Loans to subsidiaries ETHEBLTZER 9(b) 8,453
Amounts due from subsidiaries T LA [ I 2 B FROE 9(b) 48,335
Short-term loan to an associate =T —EmE
LAz EEER 10(b) -
Prepayments and other receivables EHER
L th, FE Uy 5 1E 13 1,827
Current income tax recaverable BN ER =] W [@ A7 15 §1 9
Shart-term bank deposits HERER TR 14(a) 2,005
Cash and cash equivalents BEeEREEHED 14(a) 1,560
Total current assets EHEESE 62,189
Total assets HESM 234,146
EQUITY i
Equity attributable to owners of o EIHEAER
the Company ¥ £ 15 15,228
Share capital i A
Reserves e ffi
- Proposed final dividend — AR AR 16, 26 2,205
— Others —Hi 16 210,764
Total equity MR 228,197
LIABILITIES =i
Current liabilities B R
Accruals and other payables EERE
Hth BE A 20 1E 17 1,596
Bank borrawings FiTEE 18 4,030
Amount due to a related party A —2REA L
IE 34(d) 323
Total current liabilities bl =R § ] 5,949
Total equity and liabilities Mk AESHE 234,146
Net current assets mEEERE 56,240
Total assets less current liabilities HEERGBAM® 228,197

The financial statements on pages 55 to 137 were approved by the Board of Directors on 25 March 2014 and were signed
on its behalf.

R RS ITE MR - OF A+ A EEF SR AT A IR ERESR-
Yang, Tou-Hsiung Yang, Kun-Hsiang
R Eﬂ%#

Director Director

EE BE
The notes on pages 62 to 137 are an integral part of these financial statements.

HRFE I TEMMENERGEEMBERERN —EH-
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Consolidated Income Statement

a R

Year ended 31 December 2013 WME_F—=F+_-A=+—BILFH
Note
M 5
Revenue &3 20
Cost of sales iH & Al 2 22
Gross profit EF
Other gains - net Hithlrss — B8 21
Gain on disposal of non-current assets HERFIELE
held for sale EmBEES W (i), 31
Selling and distribution expenses HERTHEAE 22
Administrative expenses ITHEAX 22
Operating profit T 8 5 R
Finance income B B i A
Finance costs BB &
Finance income - net B WA —FE 23
Share of post-tax loss of an associate FER —EE R L]
EHEER 10(a)
Profit before income tax ik BT 18 B4 B i A
Income tax expense FrisHim L 24
Profit for the year FEEGF 25
Profit attributable to: BT &5 ESER :
Dwners of the Company ELEHEAN
Mon-controlling interest FEI R
Earnings per share for profit TR EHE MBS
attributable to the owners of FREFA>SRRF
the Company during the year (LLEREWRT)
(expressed in US cents per share)
Basic earnings per share EREFERF 27
Diluted earnings per share ERHEERA 27

Year ended 31 December

BE+_A=1+-HALEE
2013 2012
—¥-=F
uUss'000
TEn

—E-ZF
Us$000
FERT

372,922
(311,422)

61,500

616

(23,967)
(28,387)

9,762

1,457
(1,211}

246

(44)

9,964
(3,413)

6,551

7,342
(791)

6,551

0.48

0.48

The notes on pages 62 to 137 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

B E2E1ITEM M ENERGE M SR — 8-

Vedan International (Holdings) Limited A EM (ER)IFELE



Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

REEEWER

Year ended 31 December 2113 BE-F—=F+_A=+—HUILFE
Year ended 31 December
BE+_HA=+-—BLFE
2013 2012
—®—=Ff —EB—_fF
US$'000 Us$’'000
FET
Profit for the year 75 B i A 6,551
Other comprehensive income HitzmEb A
ltem that may be reclassified to AENSEERHEZHE
profit or loss
Currency translation differences ErzE 168
Other comprehensive income for the year, 2R 4E [ i F 18 5 ith 5 8 W A
net of tax 168
Total comprehensive income AEERXEWAEE
for the year 6,719
Total comprehensive income LTESEEFREE
for the year attributable to: ETEWALE:
- Owners of the Company —ELARA A 7,512
- Mon-controlling interest — i (793)
Total comprehensive income FEEZEWYALE
for the year 6,719

The notes on pages 62 to 137 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

AR Fe2E137EANEnEMEE B ERN— & -
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
MERER2BR

Year ended 31 December 2013

60

Attributable to owners of the Company

RLARFARE
Non-
Share Share Exchange Merger Retained cantralling Total
capital premium PEsErVE TesErvE earnings Tatal interest quity
B 3-5°1 | EZGRA 4HER EERH 8F FERRE gEag
US3'000 Us§'000 Us§'000 Us§ 00 Us§'000 U5§ 000 Us§'00d USE'000
FE£T E 2T = FE£T FET T
Balance at 1 lanuary 2012 B-B——5-F-Ri&% 15,228 47 358 15,268 19,594 113,95 271838 27 271621
Comprehensive income EHEA
Profitflss) for the year FERENIER) 1342 7342 (741 6,551
Other comprehansive income RKfh2@E® A
Currency translation differences EREE 170 170 12y 168
Total comprehensive income EEHEARE 170 7,342 7.512 (793) 6,719
Total transactions with owners ERFAZATEE
Dividends paid relating 1o
2011 and 2012 interim period (6,840) 16,340) (6,240
Balance at 31 December 2012 B-B-—§+=-fA=+-H2
£33 15,228 47 3538 15,438 79,594 114,382 271410 (1,010 271,400
Balance at 1 lanuary 2013 15,228 47 358 15,438 79,594 114,382 271410 271,400
Comprehensive income EEEN
Profit/lss) for the year FEEEN | EIE) 1,488 1,488 (760) 728
Other comprehensive income RHZESA
Currency translation differences ELEE 1,748 1,48 2 1,770
Total comprehensive income EEENEE 1,748 1,488 3,236 (738) 1,408
Total transactions with cwners
Dividends paid relating 1a
2012 and 2013 interim period (3,741) 13,741) (3,741)
Balance at 31 December 2013 R-B-Zf+-H=t-Rz
4] 15,228 47 358 17,186 79,594 112,139 271,905 11,748) 270,157

The notes on pages 62 to 137 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Vedan International (Holdings) Limited
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

GERTRER

Year ended 31 December

BE+-HA=1t—HLEE

2013 2012
—®=fF —E—_fF
MNote U?E'ﬂu_ﬂ Us$'000
it &£ E¥ FEx
Cash flows from operating activities EEERESE 2
HeEmE
Cash {used in}¥generated from ES0] (FﬁFﬁ){
operations EEXCH 31 34,663
Interest received B4l F 2 1,457
Interest paid B 2 {1.114)
Income taxes paid B4 Frisi (6,083)
Net cash (used in)/generated from g (A
operating activities EXrRE3E 28,923
Cash flows from investing activities RETH2HERE
Purchases of property, BEWE BER
plant and equipment EEi] . 7 {(9,236)
Decrease in long-term prepayment of W% WEREEE
property, plant and equipment %%ﬁiﬁﬁ?ﬁ(ﬁ 5
:"/\
Proceeds from sale of property, HEWME BER
plant and equipment a2 s EE 31 769
Proceeds from sale of non-current HERELEL
assets held for sale FEMEEES
FiiS I 31 -
Purchases of intangible assets BEBEAEE 8 (56)
Purchases of land use rights AEE L M F A 6 (51)
Decrease/{increase) in short-term HEIRITIF N
bank deposits L b (7,387)
Increase in restricted cash SR SR 2 180 =
Increase in short-term loan to an associate F—EBE 252
EHE R EE -
Increase in investment in an associate B—EEE LRz
HERM 10 (2,078)
Net cash used in investing activities EEEEMAZ
e 3®E (18,012)
Cash flows from financing activities RETBH-2AERE
Dividends paid EL {5 B B, 26 {6,940)
Proceeds from current bank borrowings EPERsR T &
FTis g 60,177
Repayment of current bank borrowings EENEARTIEE (59,717)
Proceeds from non-current RN ITEE
bank borrowings PRSFRIE =
Repayment of non-current EEFNBHBTEE
bank borrowings _ (5,314)
Repayment of amount due to BEE AL
Vedan Enterprise Corporation Wi B IR & 7]
("Taiwan Vedan") ([5E%A])Z
IR (2,166)
Met cash generated from/(used in) METHEE S
financing activities (PRI ZREFE (13,960)
Net decrease in cash and RERAEEEY
cash equivalents B {3.049)
Cash and cash equivalents REMZBHER
at beginning of year HEFED 14(a) 45,518
Exchange gains on cash and ReRRcHFED
cash equivalents 208 W g 98
Cash and cash equivalents REFRZHAETR
at end of year HEZEY 14(a) 42,567

The notes on pages 62 to 137 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e B % AR Y AR

GENERAL INFORMATION

Vedan International Holdings Limited (“the Company”) and
its subsidiaries (together the "Group”) manufacture and sell
fermentation-based food additives, biochemical products and
cassava starch-based industrial products including modified
starch, glucose syrup, Monasodium Glutamate ("MSG"), soda,
acid and beverages. The products are sold to food distributors,
international trading companies, and manufacturers of food,
paper, textiles, and chemical products in Vietnam, other ASEAN
member countries, the People’s Republic of China (the "PRC"),
Japan, Taiwan, and several European countries.

The Company is a limited liability company incorporated in the
Cayman Islands. The address of its registered office is Century
Yard, Cricket Square, Hutchins Drive, P.O. Box 2681 GT, George
Town, Grand Cayman, British West Indies.

The Company is listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited.

These financial statements are presented in United States
dollars {"US%$"), unless otherwise stated. These financial
statements have been approved for issue by the Board of
Directors on 25 March 2014,

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SUMMARY OF
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The basis of principal accounting policies applied in the
preparation of these consolidated financial statements are set
out below. These paolicies have been consistently applied to all
the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation
The consolidated financial statements of the Group have
been prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards ("HKFRS"”). The consolidated
financial statements have been prepared under the
historical cost convention.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity
with HKFRS requires the use of certain critical accounting
estimates. |t also requires management to exercise
its judgement in the process of applying the Group’s
accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree
of judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions
and estimates are significant to the consolidated financial
statements, are disclosed in Note 4.

Vedan International (Holdings) Limited WA E®R (ERIFELT

—BREH

AR () EREA ([ELE]) R
HfEoa (MR AREDEERHES
EREEARFME - LEERERER
MIZER (EF2EERY BEEE K
B-SHITREB)LNESEH -ERTDHER
HE HAtEERREF PEARHRN
B([F@E]) -BEX - 5EES EREER
HEMAIHE BERESLAE UEEMR-
o Bt TEREER-

FLoRRRENEEMRI-ARE
a] it FE btk B Century Yard,
Cricket Square, Hutchins Drive, P.O. Box
2681 GT, George Town, Grand Cayman,
British West Indies =

FLAREEHE TR AMRAR LM -
BRRBTIBA E R ELER (1%

TPk EHEEER - NE=
A-t+hnREES e a8 M-

HUEERFTEAHBREE

RENSEEMBRERAZEERTE
B EEENOT -REEAN - H®F

HECERMERRME2MEE-

21 REEx
FEBNEAMBREDERTE
H#gELnmEE -maBEs
ThAR iR B 50 B 2 18 0 A L -

R & F B M S R e B
BEREERETEENEGERT
MEREETEATRB ST
BETTREELAN - BREREE
MRS E AN 2 S0
EMBEREREXN 2 RANEE -8
FM aEarh T LA -



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

REBERRME

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SUMMARY 2 HNEERTEWNHBEWREE (1))
OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)
2.1 Basis of preparation (continued) 21 RSEE(H)
{a) The following new standards, interpretations and (a) Eor#EAENR-—T—=F—

H—BRFEz BBFEEERE
RATHHER RERERL
BB EHREMBERE

amendments to standards are mandatory for the
Company for the first time for the financial year
beginning 1 January 2013, but have not had

any significant impact on the preparation of the LRBELENEAEE-
consolidated financial statements.
HEAS 1 Presentation of Financial FERERN IRBER
(Amendment) Statements ERLAE HEY)
HKAS 19 Employee Benefits L Bl EEEH
(Amendment) F195 {FaT )
HKAS 27 (Revised) Separate Financial FEARTEIETE BLMHBESR
Statements LB
HKAS 28 (Revised) Associates and Joint Ventures FERLHRENRE BELAR
L) AELA
HKFRS 1 First Time Adoptian on FEHEHERN HREARRAE
(Amendment) Governmeant Loans ERL AN HES
HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments: HEMBHEREN SHIE HE-
(Amendment) Disclosure — Offsetting ERp AN HEY EREHEER
Financial Assets and BHERR
Financial Liabilities
HKFRS 10 Consalidated Financial TEHBHERN SaHHER
Statements 108
HKFRS 11 loint Arrangements FEMEEEEN AFATH
F1E
HKFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in FEHBHEERN PREAREHRKE:
Other Entities 2128 L
HKFRS 13 Fair Value Measurements TEHBEERN COFEHER
F13%
HK(IFRIC) — Int 20 Stripping Costs in the FE I ERUBHE BARRLERES
Production Phase of HREAW) < PR
a Surface Mine —RES0R
Amendments to Consolidated Financial HEMBREEN SaHHEER
HKFRSs 10, 11 Statements, Joint 108 FAMHE HERHERS
and 12 Arrangements and BEENENRE REAKEZ
Disclosure of Interests in FEHHEHASEN BE-8EES
Other Entities: Transition F128 7 8T

Guidance

Annual Report 2013 £ 8§
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e B % AR Y AR

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SUMMARY 2

OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)
(b} The following interpretation and amendments to {b)
standards have been issued, but are not effective
for the financial year beginning 1 January 2013 and
have not been early adopted.

HUEERITETHBREE (W)

21 WRWEXE(H)

BLThEe #mETER-F
—ZF—HA—BREzHEEF
BEM BRERARAZRE

RN HERT -

Effective for
accounting periods
beginning on or after

MTHEBS 2%

Mz ast i mEENR
HKAS 19 {(Amendment) Defined benefit plans 1 July 2014
EEGTENFE 195 EREEF A —E—-ME+A—H

(1EET &)
HKAS 32 (Amendment)

EEEEHERNFE32
(IEET &)
HKAS 36 (Amendment)

EHESHENFEI6H
(1EETZ& )
HKAS 39 (Amendment)

EEgHERNE3N
(1EET&)

HKFRS 9

B EREEFEN

Amendments to HKFRSs
10, 12 and HKAS 27

FAEMBEESERFE 108
ETAEMHEHELAE 20 E
EAEERE27H 255

HK(IFRIC) 21

Eit (BERA AL
REZR®)FNH

Annual improvements
project

4 [ o AT R

The Group has already commenced an assessment of the
impact of adopting the above amendments to standards
and interpretation. The Group is not yet in a position
to state whether substantial changes to the Group's

Financial Instruments: Presentation on
asset and liability offsetting
SRIA HHESERRABEZ2Y

Impairment of assets on recoverable
amount disclosures

AR W & e

Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement — Novation of derivatives

ERIA HAERFE-TEIAZEY

Financial Instruments
£MIA
Consolidation for Investment Entities

TEAARERR

Levies

(=

Improvements to HKASs and
HKFRSs 2010 - 2013
—E-RFECT=F
EHE G EAR
HEM B WG R 7 o

accounting policies and financial statements presentation

will result.

Vedan International (Holdings) Limited WA E®R (ERIFELT

1 January 2014
—ZET-mE—-H—H
1 January 2014
—ZE—-M¥E—A—AH
1 January 2014
—E—-ME—-A—AH
1 January 2015
—E-a%E—-HA—H
1 January 2014
—®—-mF—A—H
1 January 2014
—ET-ME—-—A—AH
1 July 2014

—ZET-MWE+A—H

FHEBERBFERA EMER 2
SR RREZRE - LR RAE
EEEECIEEM Bt RERM
BHRZENHALBEEXES-



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

REBERRME

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SUMMARY 2 HNEERTEWNHBEWREE (1))
OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.2 Subsidiaries 22 MEETF
2.2.1 Consolidation 221848
A subsidiary is an entity {including a structured MEBLrAtrEEEEEFS
entity) over which the Group has caontrol. The EHENERS (RESHEEE
Group controls an entity when the Group is B oMM ERRAFES
exposed to, or has rights to, variable returns from WS T EDHERERE
its involvement with the entity and has the ability N HEFNEREEZERY
to affect those returns through its power over the EAOLLEEEMEEE g
entity. Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date HRTEEHE-HEBLE A
on which control is transferred to the Group. They HiFGEEBTHREMEDLE
are deconsolidated from the date that contral Fa AR R IR LR
ceases. RN o 5 A= N
Intra-group transactions, balances and unrealised EMALAREEE - EHEE
gains on transactions between group companies are MRl fE A B 2 A B WS
eliminated. Unrealised losses are also eliminated. HFPHE-REHSRMEEY
When necessary, amounts reported by subsidiaries H-MEFEE MDA E S
have been adjusted to conform with the Group's CEECIFHAE LLEEE
accounting policies e tHE—-
(a) Business combinations (a) HEHESH
The Group applies the acquisition method FHEMERWEETE
to account for business comhinations. The EHAH-WENMED
consideration transferred for the acquisition o] 6 i 55 18 R B
of a subsidiary is the aggregate fair values of HEE-HWERNIES
the assets transferred, the liabilities incurred EMESBEELZEM
to the former owners of the acquiree and FRrEfTie R s m o ¥
the equity interests issued by the Group. The HEE-MEEAEL
consideration transferred includes the fair BHAREEHEEN
value of any asset or liability resulting from HEREEXRAFNLFE
a contingent consideration arrangement. {f-FEHE R
Identifiable assets acquired and liabilities and HE &0 B Rl B R R A
contingent liabilities assumed in a business EmRERNAAE
combination are measured initially at their WMFHEWEB /2 FM
fair values at the acquisition date. The Group FE-FEMEBEERIE
recognises any non-controlling interest in BEELNLFMAgIEE
the acquiree on an acquisition-by-acquisition R 25 45 LE P FE AR a8 Uk
basis, either at fair value or at the non- BEHOAREESRMED
controlling interest's proportionate share ERtE HEEWE
of the recognised amounts of acquiree's B IR i -

identifiable net assets.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e B % AR Y AR

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SUMMARY

OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.2 Subsidiaries (continued)
2.2.1 Cansolidation (continued)

(a)

Business combinations (continued)
Acquisition-related costs are expensed as
incurred.

If the business combination is achieved in
stages, the acquisition date carrying value
of the acquirer's previously held equity
interest in the acquiree is re-measured to fair
value at the acquisition date; any gains or
losses arising from such re-measurement are
recognised in profit or loss.

Any contingent consideration to be
transferred by the Group is recognised at fair
value at the acquisition date. Subsequent
changes to the fair value of the contingent
consideration that is deemed to be an asset
or liability is recognised in accordance with
HKAS 39 either in profit or loss or as a change
to other comprehensive income. Contingent
consideration that is classified as equity is not
remeasured, and its subsequent settlement is
accounted for within equity.

The excess of the consideration transferred,
the amount of any non-controlling interest
in the acquiree and the acquisition-date fair
value of any previous equity interest in the
acquiree over the fair value of the identifiable
net assets acquired is recorded as goodwill.
If the total of consideration transferred, non-
controlling interest recognised and previously
held interest measured is less than the fair
value of the net assets of the subsidiary
acquired, in the case of a bargain purchase,
the difference is recognised directly in the
income statement (Note 2.7).

Vedan International (Holdings) Limited WA E®R (ERIFELT

2

HUEERITETHBREE (W)

2.2

Bt B2 B ()
22168 (4%)

(a)

EHed (E)
Wi R AE BRI AR AR 72 BE AR B
¥

HMEBEHITEER
ToRIMELAEME
ZWRE TR
Bz R - & #Hit
EERREBAES
TH EMmENGE
ErzHEmERRA
i BER -

4555 [ i I R 2 fE (A =
ANEERAREEEA
ZoTHBR-EEAR
—EEENRAIHEA
KERAEBLEBRZAT
s HEEEEE
FHEERIE3R 2 R/E
REETHEINED S
HihEmisE s 28
DHEAEEIIANE
BAEHGFE MHE
EEER S AR

I GE fE (S - AR T
MEEEEEEERE
B 35 4 i R O 4 2R
VB & FHEY
FEATARMEFEED
EFHzHoERBERA
BE-fMiEEAE B
MRS REE
SErAEMRBERSE
F0{E, 74 38 {8 U B b B L
EHEASEERMS
LEM - EHEZEERE
TR P R (&
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

REBERRME

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SUMMARY
OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.2 Subsidiaries (continued)
2.2, 1 Consolidation (continued)

(b)

Changes in awnership interests in subsidiaries
without change of control

Transactions with non-controlling interests
that do not result in loss of control are
accounted for as equity transactions — that
is, as transactions with the owners in their
capacity as owners. The difference between
fair value of any consideration paid and the
relevant share acquired of the carrying value
of net assets of the subsidiary is recorded in
equity. Gains or losses on disposals to non-
controlling interests are also recorded in
equity.

Disposal of subsidiaries

When the Group ceases to have control, any
retained interest in the entity is re-measured
to its fair value at the date when control is
lost, with the change in carrying amount
recognised in profit or loss. The fair value is
the initial carrying amount for the purposes
of subsequently accounting for the retained
interest as an associate (Note 2.3), joint
venture or financial asset (Note 2.10). In
addition, any amounts previously recognised
in other comprehensive income in respect of
that entity are accounted for as if the Group
had directly disposed of the related assets
or liabilities. This may mean that amounts
previously recognised in other comprehensive
income are reclassified to profit or loss.

2

RUBERTENHBRBE (K)

22 HEAT (#)
2215 (H)

(b)

(c)

TEAYIEHERD
@ AfA AEEE
B

BRI e 4 A T T
EEEREENESR
HAEIEEHZ S
BIFIE AR ARG
BTz -ERAEM
Bz o T s
o T AR A A
MiFzHBREZEE
P HEE AR - mFEIE AR
&5 R 2 & R AR T R
WEAR-

o £ i IR 2 F)

fik 4= 5 [ T BE R A
HoHERNEER &M
RE\EHREEES
HEEHEE DT E
HE W EENES
RRETEZ-HHE
ABE B 1B B = o &) (B
H23) AR EAHH
HEE (MEE2.10) 2 &
HEmms D FME
371 55 BR T 1 = LHE 4+ 4E BT
BH4ZEIEAAESD
HZEEEMZTME
HEENAENE S
HEFEEESHABS
A R E A B
EAAEREMEEKA
MR EENSE
i SR R -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e B % AR Y AR

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SUMMARY
OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.2

2.3

Subsidiaries (continued)

2.2.2 Separate financial statements of the Company
Investments in subsidiaries are accounted for at
cost less impairment. Cost is adjusted to reflect
changes in consideration arising from contingent
consideration amendments. Cost also includes
direct attributable costs of investment. The results
of subsidiaries are accounted for by the Company
on the basis of dividend and receivable.

Impairment testing of the investments in
subsidiaries is reguired upon receiving dividends
from these investments if the dividend exceeds the
total comprehensive income of the subsidiary in the
period the dividend is declared or if the carrying
amount of the investment in the separate financial
statements exceeds the carrying amount in the
consolidated financial statements of the investee's
net assets including goodwill.

Associates

Associates are all entities over which the Group
has significant influence but not control, generally
accompanying a shareholding of between 20% and
50% of the voting rights. Investments in associates are
accounted for using the equity method of accounting.
Under the equity method, the investment is initially
recognised at cost, and the carrying amount is increased
or decreased to recognise the investor's share of the
profit or loss of the investee after the date of acquisition.
The Group's investment in associates includes goodwiill
identified on acquisition.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

REBERRME

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SUMMARY
OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.3

Associates (continued)

If the ownership interest in an associate is reduced but
significant influence is retained, only a proportionate
share of the amounts previously recognised in other
comprehensive income is reclassified to profit or loss
where appropriate.

The Group's share of post-acquisition profit or loss
is recognised in the consolidated income statement,
and its share of post-acquisition movements in
other comprehensive income is recognised in other
comprehensive income with a corresponding adjustment
to the carrying amount of the investment. When the
Group's share of losses in an associate eguals or exceeds
its interest in the associate, including any other unsecured
receivables, the Group does not recognise further losses,
unless it has incurred legal or constructive obligations or
made payments on behalf of the associate.

The Group determines at each reporting date whether
there is any objective evidence that the investment in
the associate is impaired. If this is the case, the Group
calculates the amount of impairment as the difference
between the recowverable amount of the associate and
its carrying value and recognises the amount adjacent to
‘share of post-tax loss of an associate’ in the consolidated
income statement.

Profits and losses resulting from upstream and
downstream transactions between the Group and
its associate are recognised in the Group’s financial
statements only to the extent of unrelated investor's
interests in the associates. Unrealised losses are
eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of
an impairment of the asset transferred. The financial
information of associate has been changed where
necessary to ensure consistency with the policies adopted

by the Group.
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BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SUMMARY
OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.4

2.5

Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent
with the internal reporting provided to the chief
operating decision-maker. The chief operating decision-
maker, who is responsible for allocating resources and
assessing performance of the operating segments, has
been identified as the Board of Directors collectively.

Foreign currency translation

fa)

tb)

Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of each
of the Group’s entities are measured using the
currency of the primary economic environment
in which the entity operates ("the functional
currency”). The consolidated financial statements
are presented in US$, which is the Company's
functional and the Group's presentation currency.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into
the functional currency using the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions or
valuation where items are re-measured. Foreign
exchange gains and losses resulting from the
settlement of such transactions and from the
translation at year-end exchange rates of monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are recognised in the income statement,
except when deferred in equity as gualifying cash
flow hedges and qualifying net investment hedges.

All foreign exchange gains and losses including
those relate to borrowings and cash and cash
equivalents are presented in the consolidated
income statement within ‘other gains/(losses) -
net'.

Translation differences on non-monetary financial
assets and liabilities are recognised in profit or loss
as part of the fair value gain or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

REBERRME

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SUMMARY
OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.5 Foreign currency translation (continued)
{c)  Group companies

The results and financial position of all the group
entities (none of which has the currency of a
hyperinflationary economy) that have a functional
currency different from the presentation currency
are translated into the presentation currency as
follows:

assets and liabilities for each balance sheet
presented are translated at the closing rate at
the date of that balance sheet;

income and expenses for each income
statement are translated at average exchange
rates (unless this average is not a reasonable
approximation of the cumulative effect of
the rates prevailing on the transaction dates,
in which case income and expenses are
translated at the rate on the dates of the
transactions); and

all resulting exchange differences are
recognised in other comprehensive income.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the
acquisition of a foreign entity are treated as assets

and liabilities of the foreign entity and translated
at the closing rate. Exchange differences arising are
recognised in other comprehensive income.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e B % AR Y AR

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SUMMARY

OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.6

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment, except for construction-
in-progress, is stated at historical cost less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses.
Histarical cost includes expenditure that is directly
attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying
amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Group and the
cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying
amount of the replaced part is derecognised. All other
repairs and maintenance are charged in the consolidated
income statement during the financial period in which
they are incurred.

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is
calculated using the straight-line method to allocate their
costs to their residual values aver their estimated useful
lives, as follows:

- Properties 20-50 years
- Plant and machinery 10-20 years
- Maotor vehicles 5-8 years
- Office equipment 5-8 years

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed,
and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting
period.

An asset's carrying amount is written down immediately
to its recoverable amount if the asset's carrying amount is
greater than its estimated recoverable amount (Note 2.8).

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by
comparing the proceeds with the carrying amount and
are recognised within ‘other gains/(losses) — net’, in the
consolidated income statement.

Construction-in-progress, comprising capital expenditure
on buildings and plant where the construction work has
not been completed, is carried at cost less accumulated
impairment losses. Mo depreciation is provided for
construction-in-progress.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

REBERRME

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SUMMARY 2 BUBERTEWHBEREE (M)

OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.7 Intangible assets 2.7 EREE

(a) Goodwill fa) EHE
Goodwill arises on the acquisition of subsidiaries, HEREENEBLAE BEL
associates and joint ventures and represents RREEGENEL TED
the excess of the consideration transferred over T 3 1 1R B L o [ 4 e
the Group's interest in net fair value of the net AU H#RAEESFHE -AERS
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent BSOS R
liabilities of the acquiree and the fair value of the BhHIFERER LB
non-controlling interest in the acquiree. #=-
Goodwill impairment reviews are undertaken ERETETHERS e
annually or more frequently if events or changes FEEHHENERNERT
in circumstances indicate a potential impairment. AR E A (EE E SRS
The carrying value of goodwill is compared to the M -AmEREHEATERS
recoverable amount, which is the higher of value HEE HAaEREMHRLFE
in use and the fair value less costs to sell. Any HREESkEZESE -EM
impairment is recognised immediately as an expense EEEN R AR BHE
and is not subsequently reversed. TEfm-
For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill RETTHMAR RRBESH
acquired in a business combination is allocated to PUEIERD SR EEES
each of the cash-generating units ("CGUs"), or e Himh i s S HEE
groups of CGUs, that is expected to benefit from FEU([BMEEEM])
the synergies of the combination. Each unit or — R EEM-ZEESE
group of units to which the goodwill is allocated Eer B —HEN TR
represents the lowest level within the entity at AR EREEMEr BER
which the goodwill is monitored for internal H - AR EE s E T
management purposes. Goodwill is monitored at BEE-
the operating segment level.
(b)  Trademarks, brand name and licence b) BHIF SHEEBEENR

Separately acquired trademarks, the brand name
and the licence, which have finite useful lives,
are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation
and impairment losses. Amortisation is calculated
using the straight-line method to allocate the cost
of trademarks, brand name and licence over their
estimated useful lives of 6 to 10 years.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e B % AR Y AR

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SUMMARY

OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.7

2.8

2.9

Intangible assets (continued)

fc)  Computer softwara
Acquired computer software licenses are capitalised
on the basis of the costs incurred to acguire and
bring to use the specific software. These costs are
amortised over their estimated useful lives of 5
years.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life — for example,
goodwill — are not subject to amortisation and are
tested annually for impairment. Assets that are subject
to amortisation are reviewed for impairment whenever
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment
loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset's
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The
recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value
less costs to sell and its value in use. For the purposes of
assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest
levels for which there are separately identifiable cash
flows (cash-generating units). Nan-financial assets other
than goodwill that suffered an impairment are reviewed
for possible reversal of the impairment at each reporting
date.

Non-current assets held for sale

Mon-current assets are classified as assets held for sale
when their carrying amount is to be recovered principally
through a sale transaction rather than through continuing
use and a sale is considered highly probable. They are
stated at the lower of carrying amount and fair value less
costs to sell.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

REBERRME

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SUMMARY 2 HNEERTEWNHBEWREE (1))
OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.10 Financial assets 210 MEEE
2.10.1 Classification 2.10.1 5758
The Group classifies its financial assets as loans FEMEREASHPEEEE
and receivables, based on the purpose for which THNMEAEREEESEAE
the financial assets were acquired. Management FEENFE-EEERT S
determines the classification of its financial assets at ERRAERMBEEESS
initial recognition. Al =
Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial EFEENDEAMEET N
assets with fixed or determinable payments that AEEHM EEREMETE
are not quoted in an active market. They are B IETEMEMEEE-
included in current assets, except for amounts that EHEHNARBEE EHP
are settled or expected to be settled more than 12 S TEEM AL B R AR A

months after the end of the reporting period. These
are classified as non-current assets. The Group's
loans and receivables comprise trade and other
receivables (Mote 2.12), cash and cash equivalents
(Note 2.13), amount due from the non-controlling
interest of a subsidiary, loan to a subsidiary and
amounts due from subsidiaries in the balance sheet.

2.10.2 Recognition and measurement

Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets
are recognised on the trade-date - the date on
which the Group commits to purchase or sell the
asset. Loans and receivables are initially recognised
at fair value plus transaction costs and subsequently
carried at amortised cost using the effective interest
method. Financial assets are derecognised when the
rights to receive cash flows from the investments
have expired or have been transferred and the
Group has transferred substantially all risks and
rewards of ownership.
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BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SUMMARY
OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)
2.10 Financial assets (continued)

2.10.3 Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net
amount reported in the balance sheet when there is
a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised
amounts and there is an intention to settle on a
net basis or realise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously.

2104 Impairment

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting
period whether there is objective evidence that
a financial asset or a group of financial assets is
impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial
assets is impaired and impairment losses are
incurred only if there is objective evidence of
impairment as a result of one or more events that
occurred after the initial recognition of the asset (a
‘loss event’) and that loss event {or events) has an
impact on the estimated future cash flows of the
financial asset or group of financial assets that can
be reliably estimated.

Evidence of impairment may include indications
that a debtor ar a group of debtors is experiencing
significant financial difficulty, default or delinquency
in interest or principal payments, the probability
that they will enter bankruptcy or other financial
reorganisation, and where observable data indicate
that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated
future cash flows, such as changes in arrears or
economic conditions that correlate with defaults.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

REBERRME

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SUMMARY 2 HNEERTEWNHBEWREE (1))
OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.10 Financial assets (continued) 210 B EE (#)

2.10.4 Impairment {continued)

For loans and receivables, the amount of the loss
is measured as the difference between the asset's
carrying amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flows (excluding future credit losses that
have not been incurred) discounted at the financial
asset’s original effective interest rate. The carrying
amount of the asset is reduced and the amount of
the loss is recognised in the consolidated income
staternent. If a loan has a variable interest rate, the
discount rate for measuring any impairment loss
is the current effective interest rate determined
under the contract. As a practical expedient, the
Group may measure impairment on the basis of an
instrument's fair value using an observable market
price.

If, in a subseguent period, the amount of the
impairment loss decreases and the decrease
can be related objectively to an event occurring
after the impairment was recognised (such as an
improvement in the debtor’s credit rating), the
reversal of the previously recognised impairment
loss is recognised in the consolidated income
statement.

2.11 Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost is determined using the weighted
average method. The cost of finished goods and work-
in-progress comprises raw materials, direct labour, other
direct costs and related production overheads (based on
normal operating capacity). It excludes borrowing costs.
Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the
ordinary course of business, less applicable variable selling
expenses.

Spare parts and consumables are included within
inventories and stated at cost, using the weighted
average method.
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e B % AR Y AR

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SUMMARY

OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.12

2.13

2.14

2.15

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are recognised initially at
fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest method, less provision for
impairment. If collection of trade and other receivables is
expected in one year or less, they are classified as current
assets. A provision for impairment of trade and other
receivables is established when there is abjective evidence
that the Group will not be able to collect all amounts due
according to the original terms of the receivables.

The amount of the provision is the difference between
the asset's carrying amount and the present value of
estimated future cash flows, discounted at the original
effective interest rate. The carrying amount of the assets
is reduced through the use of an allowance account, and
the amount of the loss is recognised in the consolidated
income statement within administrative expenses. When
a trade receivable is uncollectible, it is written off against
the allowance account for trade receivables. Subsequent
recoveries of amounts previously written off are credited
against administrative expenses in the consolidated
income statement.

Cash and cash equivalents

In the consolidated statement of cash flows, cash and
cash equivalents includes cash on hand, deposits held
at call with banks and other short-term highly liguid
investments with original maturities of three months or
less.

Share capital
Ordinary shares are classified as equity.

Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new
shares or options are shown in equity as a deduction, net
of tax, from the proceeds.

Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are recognised initially at fair
value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest method. Trade and other payables
are classified as current liabilities if payment is due within
one year or less.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

REamMBmRME

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SUMMARY
OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.16

2.17

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of
transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently
carried at amortised cost; any difference between the
proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption
value is recognised in the consolidated income statement
over the period of the borrowings using the effective
interest method.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the
Group has an unconditional right to defer settlement of
the liability for at least 12 months after the end of the
reporting period.

Current and deferred income tax

The tax expense for the period comprises current and
deferred tax. Tax is recognised in the income statement,
except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in
other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this
case the tax is also recagnised in ather comprehensive
income or directly in eqguity, respectively.

(a)  Current income tax
The current income tax charge is calculated on
the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively
enacted at the balance sheet date in the countries
where the Company's subsidiaries and associates
operate and generate taxable income. Management
periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns
with respect to situations in which applicable tax
regulation is subject to interpretation. It establishes
provisions where appropriate on the basis of
amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e B % AR Y AR

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SUMMARY

OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.17 Current and deferred income tax (continued)

tb)

Defarred income tax

(i)

iii)

Inside basis differences

Deferred income tax is recognised, using the
liability method, on temporary differences
arising between the tax bases of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amounts in the
consolidated financial statements. However,
deferred tax liabilities are not recognised
if they arise fram the initial recognition
of goodwill, the deferred income tax is
not accounted for if it arises from initial
recognition of an asset or liability in a
transaction other than a business combination
that at the time of the transaction affects
neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss.
Deferred income tax is determined using tax
rates (and laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the balance sheet
date and are expected to apply when the
related deferred income tax asset is realised or
the deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised
only to the extent that it is probable that
future taxable profit will be available against
which the temporary differences can be
utilised.

Outside basis differences

Deferred income tax is provided on
temporary differences arising on investments
in subsidiaries and associates, except for
deferred income tax liability where the timing
of the reversal of the temporary difference
is controlled by the Group and it is probable
that the temporary difference will nat reverse
in the foreseeable future.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

REamMBmRME

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SUMMARY 2
OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

RUBERTENHBRBE (K)

217 EHREEREHR ()

2.17 Current and deferred income tax (continued)

{c)  Offsetting (c) #H#E
Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset REMGHEERAFRESS
when there is a legally enforceable right to offset ETEsEFIHENBHEEE
current tax assets against current tax liabilities HEEBHERETHAENE B
and when the deferred income taxes assets and BEFREGHEEERRENEH
liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same B9 [B] — T FE 48 [l A (7] — PE R A
taxation authority on either the taxable entity or HESTRERTEREN S
different taxable entities where there is an intention Frigii BREEEEERTE
to settle the balances on a net basis. iER - FEI AR -

2.18 Employee benefits 2.18 EEEF

{a) Pension obligations fa) EGEFHF
The Group participates in a number of defined FREESREETEERE
contribution plans, the assets of which are generally B O HEE—MhEBEUTEER
held in independently administered funds. The ERHE-AEEPTEEERG
Group's contributions to the defined contribution BEH MR EEE-
retirement schemes are expensed as incurred.

(b} Termination benefits (b)) R BEHEED
Termination benefits are payable when employment EREMEEREREMRBES
is terminated by the Group before the normal FI&ITHER cBEEAE&E
retirement date, or whenever an employee accepts THHEEHLBRDEREF
voluntary redundancy in exchange for these B 42 - AR A RE AR BN B X AL -
benefits. The Group recognises termination benefits XM TERFEAFE R A

when it is demonstrably committed to a termination
and when the entity has a detailed formal plan to
terminate the employment of current employees
without possibility of withdrawal. In the case of an
offer made to encourage voluntary redundancy, the
termination benefits are measured based on the
number of employees expected to accept the offer.
Benefits falling due more than 12 months after the
end of the reporting period are discounted to their
present value.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e B % AR Y AR

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SUMMARY
OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.18

2.19

Employee benefits (continued)

fc)  Bonus plans
The Group recognises a liability and an expense
for bonuses, based on a formula that takes
into consideration the profit attributable to the
Company's shareholders after certain adjustments.
The Group recognises a provision where
contractually obliged or where there is a past
practice that has created a constructive obligation.

td)  Employee leave entitlements
Employee entitlements to annual leave are
recognised when they accrue to employees.
Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity
leave are not recagnised until the time of leave.

Contingent liabilities and provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present
legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events;
it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required
to settle the obligation; and the amount has been reliably
estimated. Provisions are not recognised for future
operating losses.

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises
from past events and whose existence will only be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one
or more uncertain future events not wholly within the
control of the Group. It can also be a present obligation
arising from past events that is not recognised because
it is not probable that outflow of economic resources
will be reguired or the amount of obligation cannot be
measured reliably.

A contingent liability, if any, is not recognised but is
disclosed in the notes to the consolidated financial
statements. When a change in the probability of an
outflow occurs so that outflow is probable, it will then be
recognised as a provision.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

REBERRME

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SUMMARY 2 HNEERTEWNHBEWREE (1))
OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.20 Revenue and other income recognition 220 R WEEHGE A

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable, and represents amounts receivable
for goods supplied, stated net of discounts, returns and
value added taxes. The Group recognises revenue when
the amount of revenue can be reliably measured; when
it is probable that future economic benefits will flow to
the entity; and when specific criteria have been met for
each of the Group’s activities, as described below. The
Group bases its estimates of return on historical results,
taking into consideration the type of customer, the type
of transaction and the specifics of each arrangement.

(a)  Sales of goods

Sales of goods are recognised when a Group
entity has delivered products to the customer, the
customer has accepted the products and has full
discretion over the channel and price to sell the
products, and there is no unfulfilled obligation
that could affect the customer’s acceptance of the
products.

(b}  Sales of surplus alactricity
Sales of surplus electricity are recognised based on
units of electricity sold as recorded by meters during
the year.

(c) Interest income

Interest income is recognised on a time-propartion
hasis using the effective interest method. When a
loan and receivable is impaired, the Group reduces
the carrying amount to its recoverable amount,
being the estimated future cash flow discounted at
the original effective interest rate of the instrument,
and continues unwinding the discount as interest
income. Interest income on impaired loan and
receivables is recognised using the original effective
interest rate.

(d)  Dividend income
Dividend income is recognised when the right to
receive payment is established.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e B % AR Y AR

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SUMMARY

OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.21

2.22

2.23

Leases (as the lessee for operating leases)

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and
rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor are
classified as operating leases. Payments made under
operating leases (net of any incentives received from the
lessor) are charged to the consolidated income statement
on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease.

Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the Company's shareholders is
recognised as a liability in the Group’s and Company's
financial statements in the period in which the dividends
are approved by the Company’s shareholders ar directars,
where appropriate.

Dividend proposed or declared after the reporting period
but before the consolidated financial statements are
authorised for issue, are disclosed as a non-adjusting
event and are not recognised as a liability at the end of
the reporting period.

Financial guarantees

Financial guarantee contracts under which the Group
accepts significant risk from a third party by agreeing to
compensate that party on the occurrence of a specified
uncertain future event are accounted for in a manner
similar to insurance contracts. Provisions are recognised
when it is probable that the Group has obligations under
such guarantees and an outflow of economic resources
will be required to settle the obligations.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

REBERRME

3

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

3.1

Financial risk factors

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial
risks: market risk {including foreign exchange risk and
cash flow and fair value interest rate risks), credit risk
and liquidity risk. The Group's overall risk management
programme focuses on the unpredictability of financial
markets and seeks to minimise potential adverse effects
on the Group's financial performance.

Risk management is carried out by a central treasury
department (group treasury) under policies approved
by the board of directors. Group treasury identifies and
evaluates financial risks in close co-operation with the
Group’s operating units. The board provides principles
for overall risk management, as well as policies covering
specific areas, such as foreign exchange risk, interest rate
risk, credit risk and investment of excess liquidity.

(a)  Market risk
{iy  Foreign exchange risk

The Group operates internationally and is
exposed to foreign exchange risk arising from
various currency exposures, primarily with
respect to Vietnam Dong against US$. Foreign
exchange risk arises from future commercial
transactions, recognised assets and liabilities
and net investments in foreign operations,
which the directors consider the exposures
to be insignificant. The Group does not have
a foreign currency hedging policy. However,
management of the Group monitors foreign
exchange exposure and will consider hedging
significant foreign currency exposure should
the need arise.

At 31 December 2013, if the Vietnam Dong
had weakened/strengthened by 5% against
the US$ with all other variables held constant,
post-tax profit for the year would have been
US$610,000 (2012: US$1,217,000} lower/
higher (2012: lower/higher), mainly as a
result of foreign exchange losses/gains on
translation of Vietnam Dong-denominated
trade and other receivables, cash and cash
equivalents and trade and other payables.
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eV ERME

3

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

31

Financial risk factors (continued)

(a)

(b)

Market risk {continued)
{iiy  Cash flow and fair value interest rate risks

As the Group has no significant interest-
bearing assets apart from bank balances, the
Group's income and operating cash flows
are substantially independent of changes in
market interest rates.

The Group’s interest rate risk arises from
borrowings. Borrowings issued at variable
rates expose the Group to cash flow interest-
rate risk, which the directors consider the
exposures to be insignificant. The Group does
not have a cash flow interest rate hedging
policy. However, management of the Group
maonitors cash flow interest rate exposure and
will consider hedging significant cash flow
interest rate exposure should the need arise.

At 31 December 2013, if interest rates on
borrowings had been 50 basis points higher/
lower with all other variables held constant,
post-tax profit for the year would have heen
Us$216,000 {(2012: US$92,000) lower/higher
(2012: lower/higher), mainly as a result of
higher/lower interest expense on floating rate
barrowings.

Credit risk
Credit risk arises from bank deposits and bank
balances, trade receivables, amount due from the
non-controlling interest of a subsidiary and other
receivables.

The Group has policies in place to ensure that sales
of products are made to customers with appropriate
credit histories. The Group has policies to assess
the credit guality of the customer, taking into
account its financial position, past experience and
other factors. Individual risk limits are set based on
internal or external ratings. The utilisation of credit
limits is regularly monitored.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

REBERRME

3

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.1

Financial risk factors (continued)

6}

ic)

Credit risk {(continued)

The carrying amount of cash and cash equivalents,
trade receivables, amount due from the non-
controlling interest of a subsidiary and other
receivables included in the consolidated balance
sheets represents the Group's maximum exposure to
credit risk in relation to these financial assets.

For bank deposits and bank balances, the Group
only uses banks and financial institutions with good
reputations. As at 31 December 2013 and 2012, all
the bank balances as detailed in Note 14 are held
in major financial institutions, which are either state
owned or with high credit guality. Management
believes that the credit risk for bank deposits and
bank balances is minimal.

As at 31 December 2013 and 2012, the amount
due from the non-controlling interest of a subsidiary
is neither past due nor impaired. Given that all the
balance is within credit period, management are of
opinion that the receivable from the non-controlling
interest of a subsidiary is of low credit risk.

Mo impairment has been provided for other
receivables as at 31 December 2013 and 2012,
Other receivables do not contain impaired assets.
Management are of opinion that these balances are
of low credit risk.

Liguidity risk
Due to the capital intensive nature of the Group's
business, the Group ensures that it maintains
sufficient cash and credit lines to meet its liguidity
requirements.

Management monitors rolling forecasts of the
Group's liquidity reserve which comprises undrawn
borrowing facilities and cash and cash equivalents
(Note 14) on the basis of expected cash flows. The
Group's policy is to regularly monitor current and
expected liquidity requirements and its compliance
with lending covenants, to ensure that it maintains
sufficient reserves of cash and adequate committed
lines of funding from major financial institutions
to meet its liquidity requirements in the short and
longer term.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

31

3 HMEABREE(®R)

Financial risk factors (continued) 31 M¥EEEE(MH)
The table below analyses the Group's and the Company’s THRBESEODESHD HB &
financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based THREEFEEEXR LB ZHER
on the remaining period at the balance sheet ta the BoREMBIEHAREITTSIT-BF
contractual maturity date. The amounts disclosed in the RPABZE72EAENATRES
table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows. e -
Group F W
Between Between
Less than 1 and 2 and Over
1 year 2 years 5 years 5 years Total
-£m -FERE WEELHF HERE &t
s§'000 53000 Us3'000 Us§'000 155000
TEx TEm TER T#R TR
At 31 December 2013 R ZE¥—=F
t—A=+—-~
Bank borrowings (Mote)  RiTEE ( §ii) 44,045 1,266 54 2a7 46,252
Trade payables [T E B iR 14,590 - - - 14,590
Other payables HirgH s 9,189 - - - 9,189
Amount due to a M — 2B MEATHE
related party 313 - - - 313
At 31 December 2012 RH-F—-F
F—H=+—-H
Bank borrowings iNote)  ER{T {88 ( §i) 24157 268 10,489 - 34,914
Trade payables i 1 %8R & 23,113 - - = 23,113
Other payables H i B R E 15,061 - - - 15,061
Amount due to a BT —2EHEATRE
related party 323 - - - 323
Company EaFE
Between Between
Less than 1 and 2 and Over
1 year 2 years 5 years 5 years Total
-5R -FE@MF WEERF HARE &
Us§ 000 U5§'000 Us3'000 Us§ 000 55000
TR TER FERL TR TER
At 31 December 2013 RZ-F—Z=F
r=H=%=8H
Bank borrowings (Mote) RiTEE ( Ki) 2,57 - - - 2,571
Other payables H tth B 1 R 1,073 - - = 1,073
Amount due to a B —2EHEA LR
related party 313 - - - 313
At 31 December 2012 R Z-F—=F
F=H=1=H
Bank borrowings (Note)  ER{T{EE ( §3) 4127 - - - 4,127
Other payables H i B R 1,002 - - - 1,002
Amount due to a WEfT— BB ME AT HE
related party 313 - - - 323
Maote: B EE -

The balance includes interest payable on bank borrowings up to

their respective maturities.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MBHRHE

reasonable.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 3 HERREER (#§)
3.2 Capital risk management 3.2 EFXEMmER
The Group’s objectives when managing capital are to THEEEEEs EEAREESTE
safeguard the Group's ability to continue as a going RSN SEEEEE SRR B
concern in order to provide returns for shareholders ARETFEOEEAKEREAS
and benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an HFlfE ARSI EEEEL
optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital. B AR
In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, ATHEGEFEESEE TRET
the Group may adjust the amount of dividends paid to BEEEEHTFTREZRESE MK
shareholders, return capital to shareholders, issue new EREELS BT RHEEE
shares or sell assets to reduce debt. LA B -
Consistent with others in the industry, the Group HERAMCE - TRELEE
monitors capital on the basis of the gearing ratio. This B AR EET TR -F LR
ratio is calculated as total bank borrowings divided by FoEEREEMT2HBTEE
equity holders’ equity as shown in the consolidated ML EITEAREAE -BEES
balance sheet. Total borrowings include non-current RERDHEERRBER-
borrowings and current borrowings.
During 2013, the Group's strategy, which was unchanged BMIB—=F - FEM7FHERA_F
from 2012, was to maintain a minimal gearing ratio. The ——FFEREEE B TEEE
gearing ratios at 31 December 2013 and 2012 were as ERARLEERGEKE-BR_F—=
follows: EE-—®—"F+SHA=F—H=z
EEEEEEMT:
Group
W
2013 2012
—®—=F —®—_fF
usso00 Us3 000
TER FEx
Total bank borrowings (Note 18) SETEE (HE18) 33,219
Owners' equity (including WHEAZ#EE
non-controlling interest in equity) (BER AR 2
TR A ) 271,400
Total capital AT 304,619
Gearing ratio AEAMELE 11%
Management considers that the current gearing ratio is FEEERAESSEERELERS

ji:
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e B % AR Y AR

3

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.3 Fair value estimation

The carrying values less impairment provisions of trade
and other receivables and trade and other payables are
assumed to approximate their fair values because of
their short maturities. The fair values of financial assets
and liabilities for disclosure purposes are estimated by
discounting the future contractual cash flows at the
current market interest rate that is available to the Group
for similar financial instruments.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are
based on historical experience and other factors, including
expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable
under the circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the
future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition,
seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates and
assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities within
the next financial year are addressed below.

(a) Estimated impairment of goodwill
The Group tests annually whether goodwill has suffered
any impairment, in accordance with the accounting paolicy
stated in Note 2.8. The recoverable amounts of cash-
generating units have been determined based on value-
in-use calculations. These calculations require the use of
estimates and judgements (Note 8).

(b) Estimated impairment of property, plant and
equipment and non-indefinite life intangible assets
Property, plant and equipment (Mote 7) and non-
indefinite life intangible assets (Note 8) are reviewed for
impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount may not be
recaverable.

The recoverable amount of the property, plant and
equipment is determined based on wvalue-in-use
calculations. These calculations use pre-tax cash flow
projections based on financial budgets approved
by management covering a five-year period. These
calculations and valuations require the use of judgements
and estimates.
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REBERRME

ETOHMAHRAE (W)

4 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND 4
JUDGEMENTS (continued)
(b) Estimated impairment of property, plant and (b)
equipment and non-indefinite life intangible assets
(continued)
The key assumptions used for value-in-use calculations
are as follows.
Vietnam

Selling price grawth rate EREREE
Discount rate HIR R
Long term growth rate EHRES

These assumptions have been used for the analysis of
each CGU within the operating segment.

(c) Useful lives of property, plant and equipment and

intangible assets

The Group’s management determines the estimated
useful lives and related depreciation and amortisation
charges for its property, plant and equipment and
intangible assets by reference to the estimated periods
that the Group intends to derive future economic benefits
from the use of these assets. These estimates are based
on the historical experience of the actual useful lives of
property, plant and equipment and intangible assets of
similar nature and functions. Management will adjust
the depreciation and amortisation charges where useful
lives vary from previously estimates. Actual economic lives
may differ from estimated useful lives. Periodic review
could result in a change in useful lives and therefore
depreciation and amortisation expense in the future
periods.

(d) Current income taxes and deferred income taxes
The Group is subject to income taxes in the PRC,
Vietnam and Taiwan. Significant judgement is required in
determining the worldwide provision for income taxes.
There are many transactions and calculations for which
the ultimate tax determination is uncertain. The Group
recagnises liabilities for anticipated tax audit issues based
on estimates of whether additional taxes will be due.
Where the final tax outcome of these matters is different
from the amounts that were initially recorded, such
differences will impact the current and deferred income
tax assets and liabilities in the period in which such
determination is made.

(c)

(d)

NE BEREMANEREFHER
BEMNSEEEME (R)

RLEEERBEH- EEBHmRMT -

The PRC
FH

0% - 17.4%
12.5%
1%

SHEESBASHREE S EAR
EFEAAMER-

NE BERERANEEEENER
£H
FREENEEESELRBMEER
AZEAERGREEBMEA
sHEFE - BERAWE  WERFEE
EREES A A F B REEE
1T 88 R 8 7 - AR AT T3 LAAR L
MEEDENYE BERRBNE
HRENERERFHNELER
mERE BRI ERFRRBEGTT
Al EEEAARATERBHERAS -
B EF T e B fh A AT E A
AR R T 18] - FE SR W 48 BA] (8
AFEEBEARONTEZBEA
NHREH-

AR 48 B R M G A 48 B

AEMENRTE - HEARSENM
BH-REEERASHB AN
SE - R EMEEHEAHG - FF
EXEAEOBUNARETRE
MEBHER - P REARTRRER
BURESNE TR RN
BEFECAE -HMAFTFHELER
HEERARMARZEETE Z
FEENRERNBEENANCES
EEEMGHEERAR-
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e B % AR Y AR

4

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (continued)

(d) Current income taxes and deferred income taxes

{continued)

Deferred income tax assets relating to certain temporary
differences and tax losses are recognised as management
considers it is probable that future taxable profit will be
available against which the temporary differences or tax
losses can be utilised. Where the expectation is different
from the original estimate, such differences will impact
the recognition of deferred tax assets and income tax
expense in the periods in which such estimate is changed.

(e} Functional currency
The functional currency of each of the Group's entities
has been determined based on the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates, that is normally
the one in which each of the Group's entities primarily
generates and expends cash. The determination requires
the use of judgment.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

The chief operating decision-maker has been identified as
the Board of Directors collectively. The Directors review the
Group's policies and information for the purposes of assessing
performance. The Group presents its operating segment results
(below), based on the information reviewed by the chief
operating decision-makers, which the chief operating decision-
makers used to make strategic decisions. This infarmation
includes segment revenue, segment assets and capital
expenditures.

The chief operating decision-maker considers the business
from a geographical aspect. In presenting information on the
basis of operating segments, segment revenue is based on
the geographical presence of customers. Segment assets and
capital expenditures are based on the geographical location of
the assets.

The chief operating decision maker mainly assesses the
performance based on revenue derived by each geographical
segment. Accordingly, the segment performance is restricted to
revenue information.

Revenue of approximately U5$60,034,000 (2012:
Us$59,092,000) is derived from a single external customer. This
revenue is attributable to the Japan segment.
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FREeEMBmMRME
5 SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 5 SEHEE (&)
(a) Segment revenue (a) SE Uk
2013 2012
—¥-=f —E—_F
us$'000 Us$'000
TR FET
Vietnarn g2 173,347
The PRC B 40,282
Japan B 79,955
Taiwan &g 11,862
ASEAN member countries FERREE
{other than Vietnam) (TEEME) 50,512
Other regions H fth i B 16,964
Group: 7 - 372,922
(b) Capital expenditures (b) BEXFH
2013 2012
—®—=f B4
uss'o00 US$'000
* FEx
Vietnam i3] 6,783
The PRC B 2,560
9,343
Capital expenditures are attributed to segments based on BASTHNEREERTHM S K
where the assets are located. EETE-
Capital expenditures comprise additions of property, plant BEXRTHeETEYE BERER
and equipment, land use rights and intangible assets. - TmiEREREREE-
() Total assets () BEE
2013 2012
—®-=F —E——F
Us$'000 US$'000
F % T FERT
Vietnam i 287,876
The PRC H 57,082
Hong Kong & 8,308
Taiwan &g 401
Singapare o 62
Group: A 353,729
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eV ERME

5 SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 5

(c) Total assets (continued)
Total assets are attributed to segments based on where
the assets are located.

Property, plant and equipment are monitored by the
management at the operating segment level. The
following is a summary of amortisation, depreciation and
impairment of non-current assets (Note 6, 7 and 8) for
each operating segment.

SEHEHE(K)

() BEE(H)
HEENEREEMELM SRS
Eaghe
WE WEERRHEETEENEES
AEBEZE-LLTASEESEM
SESTENE A A 5L - o B J eh A P AR
6 -7EE)ME-

Amortisation

and
depreciation Impairment
MEEIE W
uss‘000 us$‘000

FERT FER

2013 —e=f

Vietnam M|

The PRC FE

2012 —E—_4

Vietnam M 21,815 666

The PRC A E 2,974 =
24,789 666
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FEMBRRME

6 LAND USE RIGHTS - GROUP 6 THERAM-FTEE
The Group's interests in land use rights represent prepaid FEEpLERE s EREGEEHN S
operating lease payments and their net book values are EMFE - AEDEESTRT

analysed as follows:

2013 2012
—®-—=f —B—_f
uss‘o00 Us3'000
T=n F=E=x
Outside Hong Kong, held on Leases of EEELNSE
between 10 to 50 years +TEET+F2HEHN 2,205
2013 2012
—E—=F —E-CF
Uss$'000 Us$'000
T£r FEx
At 1 January w—A-—H 2,200
Additions RE 51
Amortisation of land use rights - Hh 35 PR i o
{Notes 5 and 22) (HtsEsR22) (51
Exchange differences EHEE 5
At 31 December BEF=A=4—H 2,205
In respect of the Group's land use rights, Mao Tai Foods RN THEREMS B EKT
(Xiamen) Co. Ltd ("Xiamen Maotai”), Shandong Vedan EEerii@oasE=an(EMEE
Snowflake and Shanghai Vedan Enterprise Co. Ltd (”Shanghai LRl ([EMEE]) - UEHKASER LS
Vedan"), subsidiaries established and operating in the PRC, FERAGtEFERER([LE®R]IEES
have been granted rights to use the land by the relevant MERETABRE T LIMERE o
authority for 50 years, which expire in 2042, 2056 and 2060 RPN =_F —RRASNER_BAT
respectively. i
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96

7 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT - GROUP 7 PR -EBEEERBRHW-FEN
Construction- Plant and Matar Office
in-progress Praperties machinery vehides eguipment Tatal
ERIE HE 3% 1] hE BLERR it
USD'000 UsD'000 USD 000 USD0ag UsDroan usproon
Faq TET F£R TR T£n FEn
At 1 January 2012 R-%--F—-J-8
Cost T 5122 104,144 405,331 8,687 31,378 554 B62
Accumulated depreciation FEES ] (53,978) (2085,807) |7 OBE) (28,340} (385,218)
Accumulated impairment BiraE 12,728) (9,147) 22) [11,8%7)
Net back amaount EETE 5122 47 440 100,377 1,601 3007 157 547
Year ended 31 Decamber 2012 BE=-%--F
t-A=+-0LFE
Opening net book amount FNEEFE 5,122 47,440 100,377 1,601 3,007 157,547
Additions 1391 140 642 708 355 9236
Transfer 15,571) 1,495 4,058 - 18 -
Disposals {Note 31) 1369) {297} (33) 2 o1}
Depreciation (Notes 5 and 22| 15,121) (16,827} (414} (317} 23,279}
Transfer to non-current assats
held for sale (Note i) ! (650) (1,248) 4} 11,900}
Impairment loss (Motes 4, 5 and 22) AEERFEL-5R22) - 1260 (59) (2) (n 322}
Exchange differences BEEER 4 14 26 i 45
Closing net book amount FRERFE 6,946 42 689 #6674 1,860 2457 140,626
At 31 December 2012 —E+=-R=+-H
Cost 6,946 104,169 405,672 8.601 31,633 55701
Accumulated depreciation (58,852) (309,851) (B, 741) (29,154} (404 538)
Accumulated impairmeant 12,628) (9,147) 23} (11,797}
Net book amaount EEFE 6,946 42,639 86,674 1,860 2457 140 626
Year ended 31 December 2013
Opening net boak amaunt 6,946 42,589 86,674 1,860 2457 140,626
Additions - 6,511 264 250 736 BV 1.84E
Transter LE | {9,915 5,286 4,420 - A -
Disposals (Mota 31) (M) (55) (197 (189} 1B} (279}
Depreciation (Motes 5 and 22} Wl (MaEsR22) - 15,102) (15, 744) (432} (B&T) 122,145}
Exchange differences EEEH 100 196 50 5 7 B5E
Closing net book amaount FREEFE 3,642 43,278 75,7513 2,150 1,BB5 126,708
At 31 December 2013 R=-%-=Z5+-RA=1t-8
Cost Tt 1,642 109,71 a7 356 8.851 31,359 SE0.570
Accumulated depreciation BTl - (63,865) (322 456) {6,701} (29,452} (422,474}
Accumulated impairment BaraE 12 628) (9,147) 22) 11,747}
Net back amount EEFE 1,642 43,278 75,753 2,150 1,BBS 126,708
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REBERRME

7 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT - GROUP 7 PRk -BEEERSG-FHRE (&)

(continued)

Certain property, plant and equipment of the Group are FEEETHE BERRMCTIER.

pledged as security for the Group's current and non-current temT MmN E B IENEIRBITIEE 2§

bank borrowings as follows: W@ #ymT

2013 2012
“®-=fF —E-CF
us$’'o00 Us$ 000
FTERT FEx
Net book amount of pledged property, BERDE -BEERMH
plant and equipment (Note 35) AR ED S (0 (M &E35) 19,157

Depreciation expense of US$18,429,000 (2012: EEH18429000E L (B — &

US$16,392,000) has been charged in cost of sales, US$380,000 16,392,000 5t} - 380,000 £ ( —_ 8

(2012: US$349,000) in selling and distribution expenses — — 1 :349,0003 7T ) 3,336,000 T

and US%$3,336,000 (2012: US$6,538,000) in administrative (=T — % :6,538,000F ) B 7 RIF

expenses. Bl - HERDHRA A RTHEMS D

g -

Mote: fd 7 -

(i) On 19 November 2012, Veyu Enterprize Co. Ltd, a wholly i) RZ®—Z—F+—HA+hLB BHA(E
owned subsidiary of Vedan (Vietnam) Enterprise Corporation mIEGARCA(TEE®Al ) Z228®
Limited ("Vietnam Vedan"), entered into an agreement with fff B = Bl Veyu Enterprise Co. LtdE— £
an independent third party, to dispose of its property, plant B E=AE A LSRR R
and equipment of US$1,900,000 located in Gia Lai Province in FEEEE100000F L 2HE - BER
Vietnam for WND 60,000,000,000 (equivalent to US$2 886,000). - .| &60,000,000,0008F (HZ
The relevant property, plant and eguipment were presented as 2 886,000EM) W _¥——_F+_-H
non-current assets held for sale as at 31 December 2012, This =t+—H8 HEWE BEREFCEN
transaction was completed in April 2013 and a gain of disposal BRELEERDEE- RSO R
of US$986 000 has been recognised in the consolidated income - ATE YERBEE_F—=
statement for the year ended 31 December 2013, F+_A=+-HBLEFEFaHHRA

FER086,000F 2 LB i -
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8 INTANGIBLE ASSETS - GROUP AND COMPANY 8 EBEEE-FEERFELE
Group Company
rRE F48
Software Veyu
Goodwill and licence  brand name  Trademarks Total  Trademarks
AR HEERR LEE 1 fii & ma
US5'000 LSS'000 Uss'0o0 us$'oao Ustooo US§'000
TR ¥ FET FER TER
At 1 January 2012 R=-%--E—J-8
Caost Tt 39338 1,642 1,142 12,089 23811 12,089
Accumulated amortisation RiTR®B {158} (755) (684) {8,261) (9,858) 18,261}
Wet book amount EEFE 3,780 g7 458 3828 12,953 3528
Year ended 31 December 2012 BE=-%-=
tZR=t-RALEE
Opening net book amount FHEEFE 8,780 287 458 3,828 13,953 3,828
Additions 56 56
Amortisation charge [Motes 5 and 22) 1136] 1114) {1,209) {1,459 (1,209}
Impairment less {Notes § and 22) (344) (344)
Exchange differences 20 20
Closing nat book amount FREEFE 8,800 207 2,619 12,226 2,619
At 31 December 2012 BR=R-ZE+=H=t-R
Cost e 8,958 1,698 1,142 12,089 23,887 12,089
Accumulated amortisation RitlRE {158} (891) (798) {5,470 (11,317) (9,470}
Accumulated impairment 1344) (244}
Net book amount EESE 8,800 207 1,619 12,226 2,619
Year ended 31 December 2013
Opening net book amount 3,800 207 2,619 12,226 2619
Additions 25 - 25
Armortization charge (Notes 5 and 22) (130) i1,209) (1,339) (1,209)
Exchange differences 251 251
Closing net book amount FREBFE 9,051 702 A10 11,183 1,410
At 31 December 2013 R-B-=ZF+-R=1t-8
Caost Fit 9,209 1,723 12,089 2301 12,089
Accumulated amortisation RiTER (158} [1,021) {10,679 (11,858) [10,679)
Net book amount EHFE 9,051 702 A10 11,183 1,410

Amortisation charge is included in administrative expenses.

Vedan International (Holdings) Limited WA E®R (ER)SELA
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INTANGIBLE ASSETS - GROUP AND COMPANY
(continued)

Impairment tests for goodwill:

Goodwill is attributed to the Group's CGUs according to

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

REBERRME

8 BERE-FERRFLF (W)

P LA 5 -

BEDEETFENEESHSEERDE

operating segment. R
The PRC Vietnam
HH el
MSG MSG
packaging packaging Total
HEER HEaE =5
Uss$’'000 Us$'000 Us3'000
FET FET FET
At 31 December 2013 B_B—=%#+_-_A=1+—H 8,321 730 9,051
At 31 December 2012 BR_®——f+_A=14—H 8,070 730 8,800

The recoverable amount of a CGU is determined based on
value-in-use calculations. These calculations use pre-tax cash
flow projections based on financial budgets approved by
management covering a five-year period. Cash flows beyond
the five-year period are extrapolated using the estimated
growth rates stated below if applicable. The growth does
not exceed the long-term average growth rate for the MSG
packaging segment in which the CGU operates.

The key assumptions used for value-in-use calculations are as
follows.

BEUR & B 2 el &8 S REE
AEEETEEREERBM AL AFER
BEECEREHAIREREREAET -8
HAFHRERBEERANTER 25
BMEERE (NER) - BET G/ RN
REeBEffEE s REaRSBARERT
HigEE.

RUGHEERER T ERRAT -

The PRC Vietnam
HE e
2013 2012 2013 2012
—E-=F —®—C=F —B-_F
Gross margin EF% 14.4% - 22.4% 11.7% - 14.3%
Lang term growth rate EHEEE 1% nil

Discount rate R E

These assumptions have been used for the analysis of each
CGU within the operating segment.

Management determined budgeted gross margin based on past
performance and its expectations of market developments. The
discount rates used are pre-tax and reflect specific risks relating
to the relevant operating segments.

12.5% 10%

ZERIPARSMEESTANERIRE
B fi

BEEENDERBAREREHMEER
ZHEHEETREEMNE-MARTREDLR
HITERE  TRERAMEZESHZHER
My
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fRe M B RRMEE

8 INTANGIBLE ASSETS - GROUP AND COMPANY 8 BEAE-FTHEEEFLF ()
(continued)
Management believes that any reasonably possible change BEREFERE mEnrlE @A TSN
in the key assumptions on which the recoverable amounts of FEREMEIMNSER RS T RENE
goodwill are based would not cause the recoverable amounts to Al B & A A ERE R -

below the carrying amounts.

] INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES, LOANS TO 9 PHEEZ2H#R -GTHELEZ
SUBSIDIARIES AND AMOUNTS DUE FROM EREBEEMEAFRE-F2F
SUBSIDIARIES - COMPANY
(a) Investments in subsidiaries (a) HHEBLA-H#E

2013 2012
—®=F —E-CF
Uss’'000 Us$'000
T FER
Unlisted shares Ik ET R ﬂ 166,030
The following is a list of the principal subsidiaries at 31 TH AR _-_B—=%+_-_fA=+-—
Decernber 2013: BrEEHMBaa:
Place of
incorporation/ Particulars of %
establishment and issued/paid up interest
kind of legal entity ~ Principal activities and share capital held
Name BREYT  HI#Y  place of operation EBT/HR RERE
£8 HEEERBER TEXBREELS R4 £ 1 %
Directly held:
EERE
Winball Investment Limited British Virgin Islands Investment holding in Hong Kong 100 Ordinary shares 100%
("BVI") EEERAER of US§1 each
EEEVEE 1000 5 15 E 8
1ETMEER
Talent Top Investment Ltd. BV Investment holding in Hong Kong 100 Ordinary shares 100%
EREARE EEERALER of US§1 each
1000 B X E
1R TR
Indlirectly held:
BEHE:
Burghley Enterprise Pte., Ltd. Singapore Investment holding in Singapore  US$61,109,000 100%
B T A Ordinary shares
61,109,000
EnEAER

100 vedan International (Holdings) Limited WA EMN (ERIFBLE
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REamMBmRME

9 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES, LOANS TO 9
SUBSIDIARIES AND AMOUNTS DUE FROM

SUBSIDIARIES - COMPANY (continued)

(a)

Investments in subsidiaries (continued)

RHEBaRcBRT BTFTHELRZ

HRRBEEMELARREA-FLF

(#%)

(a) RHEEAZEE (W)

Place of
incorporation/ Particulars of %
establishment and issued/paid up interest
kind of legal entity ~ Principal activities and share capital held
Name HmsL Him®  place of operation BRT/HRE BEEE
#H HREERBRER TEEHREELY BAEE %
Ordino Investments Pte,, Ltd. Singapore Investment holding in Singapore  US$20,177,000 100%
g EH B R AR Ordinary shares
20,177,000
EnEREK
Wedan (Vietnam) Enterprise Vietnam Manufacturing and sale of 131,970,000 100%
Corporation Limited Fiides fermentation-based food Ordinary shares of
WA (M RHERAR additives and biochemical Us1 each
products and cassava starch- 131,970,0008%
based industrial praducts BEEMIET
including M5G, GA, madified B iR
starch, glucose syrup, soda and
acid in Vietnam and for export
EHANEREETHESTN
B -4ftEREAERNIRE
- BREE SEE-
EUER - AEREE R
RBETEERD
Orsan Yietnam Ca., Ltd. Vietnam Packaging and sales of M5G in 1,838,282 100%
i 7 Vietnam Ordinary shares of
EHEREREERRE Us$1 each
1,838,282
FREEIERT
1 R
Shandong Vedan Snowflake PRC, limited Manufacture and sale of MSG in ~ US§17,200,000 70%

Enterprise Co., Ltd.
WFEEASERRERLA

liability company
HE-EREELA

the PRC
EREEEREERE

Registered capital
17,200,000 7%
it & £
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0]

(i)

(i}

As at 31 December 2013, the non-current loan to a
subsidiary of US$2,218,000 is unsecured, carried an
interest at three-month SIBOR plus 1% per annum,
denominated in US$ and repayable on 31 July
2016. (2012 nil).

As at 31 December 2013, the current loan to a
subsidiary of U$$54,000 is unsecured, carried an
interest at three-month SIBOR plus 3.25% per
annum, denominated in US$ and repayable on 31
December 2014. (2012: US5%8,453,000, unsecured,
interest at three-month SIBOR plus 1.5% to 3.25%
per annum, denominated in US3% and repayable
before 31 December 2013.)

Amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured,
interest-free, denominated in US% and repayable on
demand.

102 vedan International (Holdings) Limited WA EMN (ERIFBLE

(i)

(ii}

(iii)

fRe M B RRMEE
9 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES, LOANS TO 9 PHEEZ2H#R -GTHELEZ
SUBSIDIARIES AND AMOUNTS DUE FROM EREEEMEAFRE-F2F
SUBSIDIARIES - COMPANY (continued) (#k)
(a) Investments in subsidiaries (continued) (a) REMAFZEE (@)
Place of
incorporation/ Particulars of %
establishment and issued/paid up interest
kind of legal entity ~ Principal activities and share capital held
Name SMAL Hi%  place of operation BERT/HE BEER
£%H ARZERBRESR TERBREERY g | %
Shanghai Vedan Enterprise PRC, limited Packaging and sale of MSG in US$8,800,000 100%
Co. Ltd. liability company the PRC Registered capital
HERAERARLDA hE-BEREELE APERKREEHER 9,800,0003 T
wifit & &
¥iamen Darong Import & PRC, limited Trading of cassava starch-based UsS$254,000 100%
Export Trade Co., Ltd. liability company industrial products in the PRC Registered capital
EMABELHOERERAE PE-GREALR ETRAERAERMIZER 254,000% T
s fitt & &
(b) Loans to subsidiaries and amounts due from (b) fMFHEMLAEZERREEWNER
subsidiaries BHME

BR_B—=F+_RA=+1-—
H & F—HKBRAZ
2,218,000 LIFENEiEF A
FER -E-_EAFMNER
TRHFHFEME 2 E7 £5
BRETHMBE TER-T
-~E+A=+—HBER (=
T-TF g

R-R—-=ftZA=4+-
H &8 TFT—HHBERAZ
54,000 L HNERE 2 A &3
3% = (8 A H 0 8R 1T A B
WEM325E 7 FFIEHE -
BlEmstf AR -2— N
E+-fA=+—HEE(=%
— — 4 : 8,453,000E T A E
A= E B N EEITRE
EHEENTT15EFE325E
ZEREH B ETAE I
ER_E-=F+=-H=+-—
HAIEE) -

B FBE R R S
%8 AETHE LARE
S



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

REBERRME

10

INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATE AND SHORT-
TERM LOAN TO AN ASSOCIATE - GROUP AND
COMPANY

(a)

Investment in an associate

10 R—HBELFZREEREF—HE
BoOFIZEANER-FTRARELT

() R-—HBELARAZHREA

Company
E |
2013 2012
=R-—=* =P—_F
uss'o00 US$'000
G e FTEx
Unlisted shares, at cost 3E bW AR (T (HRAK ) 3,308

Movement on the investment in an associate is as follows:

R-ERELTZREZZ2HMT

Group Company
A EE E S0
2013 2012 2013 2012

=% =F 0 _T—_F SR T _4F
uss’'ooo Us$'0oo uUs$‘000 Us$'000

At 1 January w»—A—8
Injection aof share AR

capital
Share of post-tax FE{h — = R

loss of an associate BHEEER

At 31 December Bmt+t-—A=+—H

Nature of investment in associate as at 31 December
2013 and 2012:

FET FET

1,230

2,078

3,308

R-_B—=FR_T—_F+=A8
=+—H -p-EBELa s EEN

BT
Country of Particulars of %
Name Incorporation issued share capital interest held
8 = it AR 3z B =R BRTRAFE HEEE%
Dacin International The Cayman Islands 4,100,000 shares of 30
Holdings Limited HERE Us$1 each
EMERERERL A 4,100,0008
BlEEE1ET 2 B

The associate is principally engaged in real estate
development in Vietnam. As of 31 December 2013, the
associate has not started any development project.

FEELCATERMBNEENE
BR-BE_T—=F4+_H=+-—
B-#WecamiMaEfEEE
H L=
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eV ERME

10 INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATE AND SHORT- 10
TERM LOAN TO AN ASSOCIATE - GROUP AND
COMPANY (continued)

(a) Investment in an associate (continued)
Dacin International Holdings Limited is a private company
and there is no quoted market price available for its
shares.

There is capital commitment amounting to US$2,632,000
(2012: U5%3,112,000) in relation to the Group's
investment in the associate.

R—EREZBLFZHERER & T—MBE

BOFIZEANAER-FTXEARFLEA

(#)

(a) M—EBE2AZRHE (M)
ERERERAERAARIARE "
BEBR{HIEETSERE-

FHEBREABERAICEESR
2,632,000 L (=B — %
3,112,000 ) 2B #HE-

Reconciliation of summarised financial information MEERSENE
2013 2012
—®=F —E-CF
Uss’'000 us$'ooo
FET FERT
Opening net assets as m—A—B2
at 1 January HEETEHE 3,359
Loss for the period H R E e (147)
Injection of share capital PR 6,927
Closing net assets HEEESHE 10,139
Interest in an associate (30%) i kLR o -
{30%) 3,042

(b) Short-term loan to an associate
As at 31 December 2013, the short-term loan to an
associate of US$96,000 is unsecured, carried an interest
of 3.5% per annum, denominated in US$ and repayable
on 16 September 2014 (2012: Nil).
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FEMBRRME
11 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY - 11
GROUP AND COMPANY &7
2013
=W——1F
Uss'o00
‘i
Group M
Loans and receivables HIREWE
- Long-term loan and receivables —REHERRENRTRE
- Trade receivables —FEYE HAR
— Amount due from non-controlling — FE it — FE Ft IR 2 7
interest of a subsidiary Bl g Ereg - gt)
— Short-terr loan to an associate —BT-EBELAZ
HEE K
— Other receivables - current portion —Hitt W IE
—ENEAER {5
- Other raceivables — At B W E IR
- non-current portion —JERNEA SR {7
- Short-term bank deposits —HEERITIER
— Restricted cash —ZRHRE
- Cash and cash equivalents —ReER&EEY
Financial liabilities at amortised cost EHEREHs MBS
- Trade payables —FEME R
— Other payables —HitEREE
— Amount due to a related party —FEf— BB R
ATz EHE
- Bank borrowings —HITEE

RENNSZEMIA-FRERF

2012
—®E—C_f
Us$'000
FET

134
41,703

1,405

4,959

134
7,387

42,567

98,289

23,113
15,061

323
33,219

71,716
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BENNSGZEMIA-FREERF

e mRMEE
11 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY - 11
GROUP AND COMPANY (continued) AT ()
2013
—®—=F
Uss'000
TER
Company E |
Loans and receivables EREENRSE
— Amounts due from subsidiaries —FEM I B2
IE
— Loans to subsidiaries —BTHBLRZER
- Short-term loan to an associate —BT-EmeEaas
EEHER
— Other receivables — H fth FE U ZhIE
- Short-term bank deposits — B HRRTER
- Cash and cash equivalents —BHeERRE+FEY
2013
—¥-=F
uss‘'000
Financial liabilities at amortised cost REEEAFH-MEARR
— Other payables —HihE2IE
— Amount due to a related party —E{t— R BEE
ATZHE
- Bank borrowings —HRiTEE
12 INVENTORIES - GROUP 12 HHR-F%£@
2013
—B-=F
uss‘'000
Spare parts and consumables THRHF M
Raw materials Rt %
Work in progress ERM
Finished goods B Ak an

The cost of inventories of U5%255,791,000 (2012:
Us$271,912,000) has been charged in cost of sales.
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2012
—E—-Cf
UsS$'000
FEX

48,3235
8,453

16
2,005
1,560

60,369

2012
b
US$000
FEx

1,002

323
4,030

5,355

2012
—TE—C—fF
Us$ 000
FEX

3,742
45,192
10,953
31,209

91,096

FERAE H£255791,0008 0 ( —F—
F£:271,912,000E ) B A SR E-
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e MBHRHE

13 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES - GROUP AND

COMPANY

Trade receivables from
third parties

Trade receivables from a
related party (Note 34(d))

Less: provision for
impairment of
trade receivables

FEWNE=FE AN

FEN — BB REA
TE B (M
34(d))

EME BRR

1 HE

Trade receivables — net
Prepayments

FENE 5 — 28
FE{TE0IR

Other receivables HitEm

Less: non-current portion of i : B ENSIE >
other receivables 3E B EA 2R {5

Current portion BN 5 &8 47

13 BERBERRAMBHEZA-FR

HEFELH

Group Company

M E |
2013 2012 2013 2012
= T F [ W — i
usquoo US$'000 uss$'000 UsS3'000
=S F=ET ' FEx
1,811
16
1,827
1,827

As at 31 December 2013, all non-current receivables are due
within five years from the end of the year (2012: same).

R_ZF—=%+_A=+—H8 2%}kH
HEENEATEAEARFEARIE (=

T4 HHE) -
The fair values of trade and other receivables are as follows: EWE SRS EREMENRITE 7 & FHn
T
Group Company
W FLEF
2013 2012 2013 2012
—® =F _—_T--—F ZB-—=F =—T—=fFf
uss’'ooo UsS$'000 u5$fqnu UsS$'000
FTER FET FER F=ET
Trade receivables — net ERESED 28 =
Other receivables H fth FE W FRIR 16
16
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eV ERME

13 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVAELES - GROUP AND

COMPANY (continued)

The fair values of other receivables are based on cash flows
discounted using the effective interest rate of 12.0% (2012:
12.0%). This discount rate reflects the WACC of the Group.

13

BERAERRAMFELRRA-FH
HEFLE (W)

HitbEWRE s D FHTIFER12.0E (=
B-ZH 202 ERFIRFRIBE
MERERNE -FMBAERREEN
MEFHEEME -

Trade receivables from third parties

Trade receivables from a related party

Less: provision for impairment of
trade receivables

BEWE=7HESEN
W —BAMEAL
BB
o EWE SR
o {11 ¥ e

Trade receivables - net

BERESRY-F@E

2013 2012

=S =f R —F
uss‘ooo Us$'000
T FEx
43,207

105

(1,609)

41,703

The credit terms of trade receivables range from cash on
delivery to 60 days and the ageing of the trade receivables

hased on invoice date is as follows:

BE U E B B 2 e B 4R F 60
FOMEKESEREREESRES
HimT

0 - 30 days

31 - 90 days
91 - 180 days
181 - 365 days
Ower 365 days

0E30%
31E0K
91E 180K
181%365%
365K L £

Group

1%
2013 2012
- =F =
uss’000 Us$'000
% FEIT
36,841
2,891
1,808
36
1,736
43,312

As of 31 December 2013, trade receivables of US$26,780,000
(2012: US$30,067,000) were fully performing.
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e MBHRHE

13 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES - GROUP AND 13 BEREERBRAMBHERA-FH

COMPANY (continued)

As of 31 December 2013, trade receivables of U5%$3,961,000
(2012: US$11,336,000) were past due but not considered
impaired. These relate to a number of independent customers
for whom there is no significant financial difficulty and, based
on past experience, it is considered that the overdue amounts
can be recovered. The ageing of those past due but not
impaired receivables is as follows:

ERFELE(#)

B-_E—=%+=-A=+—H" 3,961,000
ETL(ZT— 4 :11,336,0005 7T ) ZFE
WESHEIZCHEERAMENM-FH
HERETISEARNBER - HIRF
ER-ERBATER BHIBERER
T B4 - 3% % B 8RB 3 R et 2 FEEM TS
ZHERATWT:

Overdue by 381 B

0 - 90 days 0EZ0XK
91 - 180 days 91E 180K
Over 180 days 180F LA &

Group

S .|
2013 2012
=E-—=F —E-Cf
uss'oo0 us$'000
TER FERT
9,668
1,664
4
11,336

As of 31 December 2013, trade receivables of US$1,736,000
{2012: US$1,909,000) were considered impaired. The amount
of the provision made was US%1,736,000 as of 31 December
2013 (2012: U5$1,609,000). The ageing of these receivables is
as follows:

B-_B—=%+_A=+—H" 1,736,000
£ (ZF— 11,909,000 7T ) 7 FE
kKEZEIHEEARERHE-R_2F—=
F+-_A=+—HfEHABHETER
1,736,000 7T { —F — = £ : 1,609,000
E) EFENREMNRBREESTIT -

Overdue by i ER

0 - 90 days E N

91 - 180 days 91E180%
181 - 365 days 181%365%
Over 365 days 365K L E

Group

M
2013 2012
—®—=fF —E——
uss$'o00 US$'000
Rt F£x
158
1,751
1,909
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eV ERME

13 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVAELES - GROUP AND 13 BHREEREAMFELERE-FH

COMPANY (continued)

The carrying amounts of the trade and other receivables are
denominated in the following currencies:

HEFELE(H)

FENCE 5 R S R H fth FE W 3R 2 AR E 4R
TR ESEE:

Group Company
HEE #0H
2013 2012 2013 2012
== T S T —_F

uss‘000
FER

Vietnam Dong MEE
us$ £

Mew Taiwan dollar ek
Renminbi ANEE

Movements on the Group's provision for impairment of trade
receivables are as follows:

Us$'000 uss’000 Us$°000
Fxx FER FER

1,744
83

1,827

A5 I 2 P 2 5 R 2 51
M

Group

FHEM
2013 2012
—®—=F S 2
uss‘o00 us$o0o0
FER FER
At 1 January »—A—H 1,383

Provision for receivables impairment i TR A A

(Note 22) (Mi&E22) 229
Unused amounts reversed (Note 22) EERASE (ME22) (3)
At 31 December »t+=-—A=+—8 1,609

The creation and release of provision for impaired receivables
have been included in administrative expenses in the
consolidated income statement (Note 22). Amounts charged to
the allowance account are generally written off when there is
no expectation of recovering additional cash.

The other classes within trade and other receivables do not
contain impaired assets.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MBHRHE

14 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, SHORT-TERM 14
BANK DEPOSITS AND RESTRICTED CASH -
GROUP AND COMPANY

(a) Cash and cash equivalents and short-term bank

deposits

Bank balances totalling US$10,506,000 (2012:
US$13,086,000) and US$28,333,000 (2012:
U5%32,628,000) as at 31 December 2013 were mainly
placed with major state-owned financial institutions in
the PRC and Vietnam respectively. The remittance of
these funds out of the PRC and Vietnam is subject to
exchange restrictions imposed by the PRC and Vietnamese

HeRBAeSMAM EHETERR
ERFRS-FREARFLE

(a) RERREEEYRENETER

BR_®—=Ff+=-_RA=+—H8"
BT A $£10,506,000 T (=
B — _— % 13,086,000
28,333,000 (=B — "%
32,628,000 L) FRIFEAPE B
EMTEEEMERE-ESFELE
HeEEMEES TR EMER

governments. 5 &40 B B o 4 b -
Group Company
ES 0] E 0S|
2013 2012 2013 2012
S w4 [ P — i
uss’'o00 Uss'ooo uUs$'000 Us$'o00
TR FET FET FET
Short-term bank FEEHARER
deposits with original = {8 Az 5 Bl
maturity over three TR
manths 2,005
Cash at bank and on RITEREFERES
hand 1,560
3,565
The Group’s and the Company's cash and cash FHEEEARAZAEEHRSHE

equivalents and short-term bank deposits are
denominated in the following currencies:

YEEREBEITEIRATEYAE

Vietnam Dong

Us dollar
Renminbi

Hong Kong dollar
MNew Taiwan dollar

Group Company
M E |

2013 2012 2013 2012
— % N " T—_—F [T T4
uss'o00 US$'000 UsSs$'000 US%'000
T F=ET FER F=n
HMEE =
E7 1,175
ANEE 2,027
T 29
e 274
3,565
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e B % AR Y AR

14 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, SHORT-TERM 14 REeBER&SAH - SHBTEIR
BEANK DEPOSITS AND RESTRICTED CASH - ERWRAE-FEEAEFELF (HK)
GROUP AND COMPANY (continued)

(a) Cash and cash equivalents and short-term bank (a) B+EHRSEEWREHETER
deposits (continued) ()
The effective interest rates per annum of the Group at the FRRpE AR - AR M R R R
end of the reporting period were as follows. BT -
Group Company
HHEE *2H
2013 2012 2013 2012
=W = T _fF = T
uUss'o000 Us$'000 uss‘o000 Us$'000
TEx FER FET FERT
Short-term bank FEHBAER
depaosits with =EAzEH
original maturity over HITER
three months 7.8% 2.8%
(b) Restricted cash (b) TRHEHEE

As at 31 December 2013, US%4,264,000 (2012 nil) are
restricted deposits denominated in Renminbi held at bank
as reserve for serving of a bank borrowing (Note 35).

RO®=SF = H54—H:
4,264,000 T (=B —Z_F | )
AMfEAEERTEE-REmME
HRRTZARBAEZSEHTER
{ B &E35) <

15 SHARE CAPITAL - GROUP AND COMPANY 15 RE-FE@MEFL A
Authorised ordinary shares
EEEWR
Par value
uss Number of
T fE shares uss$'ooo
Ex F 17 # B FTER
At 31 December 2013 and B_T—=%
31 December 2012 =l =t—HE
—E—-—F+=-A=+—H 0.01 10,000,000,000 100,000
Issued and fully paid ordinary shares
ERETREZEAR
Par value
uss Number of
T fE shares uss$'ooo
e R 4 # B TER
At 31 December 2013 and B_T— =%
31 December 2012 Sty = petn o =13
—E—-—_F+-A=+—H 0.01 1,522,742,000 15,228
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GREN R E TR R

16 RESERVES - GROUP AND COMPANY 16 #E-—-FEERFLE

(a) Group (a) #+HEM
Merger
Share Exchange reserve Retained
premium reserve [Mote) earnings Total
SO
RiEE ERfEH (M) RERF 1]
Us§'oon us$o00 US$'000 Us§'ooo Us$000
FEL TER FER FET TR
At 1 January 2012 w8 _#—fF—H 47,358 15,268 79,994 113,990 256,610
Comprehensive income  EEH#A
Prafit for the year FEEEH - - - 71342 7,342
Other comprehensive ~ Hft 2 E WA
income
Exchange translation EHER
differences - 170 - - 170
Total comprehensive EEYNEH
income - 170 - 7,342 7.512
Total transaction REFAZBTRE
with owners
Dwidends paid relating —P-—ER-%--F
to 2011 and 2012 hHEEZERRE
interim period - - - (6,940 (6,940)
At 31 December 2012 R-_2-—_%+-A=+-H 47,358 15,438 79,994 114,392 257,182
Representing: 1
Proposed 2012 B#RRAZz-%F—=-F
Final dividend FHEE 2,205
Others Hih 112,187
Retained earnings RZF--F+-HA=+-Bz
as at 31 December 2012 RE AT 114,392
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mEMBERRME

16 RESERVES - GROUP AND COMPANY
(a)

R -FREARFLE
(a) HEE ()

16

Group (continued)

At 1 January 2013 B_F-=%—-H—-H
Comprehensive income  2EW A
Profit for the year TEFEF
Other comprehensive ~ E&2EW A
income
Exchange translation ERER
differences
Total comprehensive FEEAEE
income
Total transaction HEEAZBTRN
with owners
Dividends paid relating ZR-CER-R-=F
102012 and 2013 GHEEZERRE

interim period

At 31 December 2013

B-_%2-=%+-A=+-8R

Representing:
Proposed 2013

Final dividend
Others

Retained earnings

as at 31 December 2013

MNote:

The merger reserve of the Group represents the difference
between the nominal value of the share capital and share
premium of the subsidiaries acquired pursuant to the group
reorganisation completed on 26 December 2002 and the nominal

Bp:

EaRAz-%-=%
ERL 8]

it

BR-_E-ZF+-_RA=+-RHz
FREEH

BH AT -

FEEMEHEHONERR _TTB_F
+Z B =< B TRk A % ) 15 48 A U
BE o Rl R AT B AR A R R
RABETTREmMBE T AT EOENEH -

value of the share capital of the Company issued in exchange

therefar.
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GREN R E TR R

16 RESERVES - GROUP AND COMPANY (continued) 16 HE-FEMBEELE ()

(b) Company (b) #F4&F
Share Exchange Retained
premium reserve earnings Total
1 47 i B 5 i & &7 k]
USs'000 Us§'ooo uss'ooa us§'ooo
FEIT FE FETL FET
At 1 lanuary 2012 R_F—-"Ff—H—H 194,098 50 17,089 211,237
Comprehensive income ZEW A
Profit for the year FEFERF = 2 8,634 8,634
Other comprehensive  HftZ@EU A
income
Exchange translation R
difference - 38 - 38

Total comprehensive FEWAEE

income - 38 8,634 8,672
Total transaction REEAZRZERE

with owners
Dividends paid relating —E——ER-T-_%

to 2011 and 2012 FHEREZEHERE

interim period - - (6,940) (6,940)

At 31 December 2012 R-ZF—ZF

tT=3=1T—8 194,098 88 18,783 212,969
Reprasenting: EN
Proposed 2012 Final BEBEHMs _B—CZF
dividend H AR B 2,205
Others Hit 16,578
Retained earnings R-_F-—F+=A
as at 31 December 2012 =+ —HZHREHF| 18,783
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mEMBERRME

ER-FREARFLF (@)
A28 ()

16 RESERVES - GROUP AND COMPANY (continued) 16
(b) Company (continued) (b)

At 1 January 2013
Comprehensive loss

B-E-—=f£—H—H
ZHEEE

Loss for the year FEFEHR

Other comprehensive  Hitt 2 @A
loss

Exchange translation EREE
difference

Total comprehensive  2EWE A EE
income

Total transaction RESAZRZEER

with owners
Dividends paid relating

“R-CHR-F-=F

to 2012 and 2013 hHEEzEAEE
interim period
At 31 December 2013 H-E-=#£+-H
=1T—H
Representing: BN:
Proposed 2013 Final BEAERs-_FT—=%
dividend FEBE
Others Eifth
Retained earnings H-E-=%+_-A
as at 31 December 2013 =+—BZ®REBEH

Pursuant to Section 34 of the Cayman Companies Law
(2003 Revision) and the Articles of Association of the
Company, the share premium of the Company is available
for distribution to shareholders subject to a solvency
test on the Company and the provision of the Articles of

ERFAEHELANE(ZTT=F
1EETHR) E34ER F R ERER A
Al Fome R ER A R T IR
FefeRnalEmaEEEnEe
HEFoAERERERIMAE-

Association of the Company.
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e MBHRHE

17 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES - GROUP AND

17 BARBERRAMBEARA-FR

COMPANY HERELA
Group Company
FEM |
2013 2012 2013 2012
¥ =F _—_T-—_F ZR-—=F —T—-=F
uss’'o00 UsS$'000 USS'UI'-!O' Usg'000
: FET % FEx
Trade payables FE{HE SRR -
Accruals FESHE A 594
Other payables HitERIE 1,002
1,596

At 31 December 2013, the ageing of trade payables based on

invoice date is as follows:

B-R—=F+-"HA=+—H Ef{ES

0 - 30 days

31 - 90 days
91 — 180 days
181 — 365 days

Over 365 days

0FE30X%
ERES:IIFS
91E180%
1815 365X
365K L E

EEESEAS R tro T
2013 2012
—g—=% —E—_f
uss$'000 Us$'000
TER FET
18,978
3,921
170
3
a1
23,113

The carrying amounts of the Group’s and the Company's
trade and other payables are denominated in the following

THEBEADAZENESRAERBIE
IR E AT 7 B

currencies:
Group Company
2 % b |
2013 2012 2013 2012
¥ =—F _—_T-—_f |[ZR®-—=Ff _—_T—_%f
uss'000 US$'000 uUss'000 UJS$'000
5T FET TR FEx
Vietnam Dong MEE -
uss xn 859
Mew Taiwan Dollar Hraw 737
Renminbi AMEY =
1,596
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e mRMEE
18 BANK BORROWINGS - GROUP AND COMPANY 18 TR -FTEEEEFLF
Group Company
R E =N
2013 2012 _2’.0_13_, 2012
SN _T—_& SN _r-—_r
uss’'000 Us$'000 uss’000 Us$'000
ES FxET FER
Non-current E D0
Bank borrowings |ITEE
— secured —FHE#A
{Notes 33 and 35) (Mi=E33R35) -
— unsecured — i\ =
Current B &
Bank borrowings wWITEE
- secured —FHEHR
(Notes 33 and 35) (FiE33%35) =
- unsecured —EER 4,030
4,030
Total bank borrowings RITIEEEE 4,030
At 31 December 2013, the Group's and the Company’s bank R-BE—=F+-A=+—HA &8 E
borrowings were repayable as follows: Fomz@BITEEARL THEER:
Group Company
# M *27
2013 2012 2013 2012
— ¥ =F _—_T-—_% [Z®¥-=F —T—_F
uss’000 Us$'000 Uss'000 Us$'000
= FET = FER
Within 1 year —EH 4,030
Between 1 and 2 years —EFEMRE &
Between 2 and 5 years MEFHF -
Over 5 years HER i
4,030
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REBERRME

18 BANK BORROWINGS - GROUP AND COMPANY 18 BTHEHE-FEEEFLE ()
(continued)
The exposure of the Group's borrowings to interest rate REEHE FEEARBENEERNEE
changes and the contractual repricing dates at the end of the MEHEENEOENT

reporting period are as follows:

Group Company
FEM A
2013 2012 2013 2012

=W =N T _# [N T _4F
uss’'ooo Us$'000 uss‘000 US$'000

= 1 Fx7T = 1 FEX
Within 6 months 6@ HA 4,030
Between 7 and 12 months  7E12{8 A -
Between 1 and 5 years 1E54F -
4,030
The carrying amounts and fair value of the non-current ARz FEMHESFMEANT
borrowings are as follows:
Group Company
FEM ERF
2013 2012 2013 2012

=% =—F0 _T—_F S T _4F
uUss'000 Us$'000 Us$'000 UsS$ 000

FEL FET FET F=xx
Carrying amount AR E i
Fair value N )
The fair value of current borrowings equals their carrying HAFTBREETA - NHESE - F MR
amount, as the impact of discounting is not significant. The fair HiEEHEAR -2 FEDAEERR35E
values are based on cash flows discounted using a rate based (ZZ—Z—F . 36B)GHMLERFE
on the barrowing rate of 3.5% (2012: 3.6%) and are within Bergtd TR CTHER - F2id-

level 2 of the fair value hierarchy.

The carrying amounts of short-term borrowings approximate HHEEyFAEEE A TFMHBE-
their fair values.
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e mRMEE
18 BANK BORROWINGS - GROUP AND COMPANY 18 BRITER-FREERFLFE (HK)
(continued)
The effective interest rates per annum of the Group's RESHR TEEEE-ERTHER
borrowings at the end of the reporting period were as follows: T
2013 2012
—E—=F i
New MNew
Taiwan Taiwan
uss Dollar Uss Dollar
E¥ Eili=kad £ E=
Bank borrowings MITEE _ 2.7% 2.4%
The effective interest rates per annum of the Company's REEER FLrEECERSEREM
borrowings at the end of the reporting period were as follows: B
2013 2012
—B—=F —®—_f
New New
Taiwan Taiwan
uss Dollar UssH Dollar
E¥ e ET ek
Bank borrowings BITEE _ 2.4% 2.4%

FHREEADAEECREMELTEY

The carrying amounts of the Group's and the Company's

borrowings are denominated in the following currencies: FHE
Group Company
FHME F2F
2013 2012 2013 2012

=% == T _F Sl _T—-_F
Us5'000 us$'000 USs‘000 us$ 000

FET FE=x FET FET

uss ET 3,000
Mew Taiwan dollar Hiaw 1,030
4,030
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e MBHRHE

18

19

BANK BORROWINGS - GROUP AND COMPANY 18 BTHEHE-FEEEFLE ()
(continued)
The Group has the following undrawn borrowing facilities: FHREBELTRIERAEERE :
2013 2012
—®—=F —®—_fF
Uss$'000 Us$'000
FET FET
Floating rate: Al B
— Expiring within one year —H—HFRD 51,150
— Expiring beyond one year —F— DI -
Fixed rate: ER
- Expiring within one year —F—E AT E 27,598
- Expiring beyond one year — i —FiED 7,333
86,081
DEFERRED INCOME TAX - GROUP 19 BEMBR-=5H
Deferred income tax is calculated in full on temporary SRR LB E R HEEN TR EEERR
differences under the liability method using the principal tax EREFEROTERERME S8
rates prevailing in the countries in which the Group operates. Ha
The analysis of deferred income tax assets and liabilities is as BEMGHEERBBZSTOT
follows:
2013 2012
—®—=fF —®—_f
uss'oo0o Us$'000
=2 FET
Deferred income tax assets: BERGHEE:
- Deferred income tax assets to be —Hgr12{a ARl E 2
recovered after more than 12 months BHEFSHEE (58)
Deferred income tax liabilities: RIERTEHAGE:
- Deferred income tax liabilities to be —#Er2E AskE
recovered after more than 12 months WIEFTSE A E 6,180
Deferred income tax liabilities, net BEfmEHAGBSE 6,122
The gross movement on the deferred income tax account is as BILFTGIRAR B EHANT ¢
follows:
2013 2012
—B—=fF —EB—_fF
Us$'000 Us$'000
FET FEx
At 1 lanuary #—A—H 6,496
Income statement credit (Note 24) FrA MR = (P EE24) (374)
At 31 December B+-—H=+—81 6,122
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eV ERME

19

DEFERRED INCOME TAX - GROUP (continued)

The movement in deferred income tax assets and liabilities
during the year, without taking into consideration the offsetting
of balances within the same tax jurisdiction, is as follows:

19 BEMGMR-FEM(HA)

FEERLCAGHEERAME (R RIE
TH FE ()46 75 o] HE I A0 A5 BR AT ) Mo 2D 0
T

Deferred income tax liabilities mEFTESHASR
Accelerated tax depreciation

mEHRERE
2013 2012
—®R—=F —E-_F
uss‘oo0 Us$'000
TER FET
At 1 lanuary m—A—H 7.519
Credited to income statement FAMESR (377)
At 31 December »t+-—A=+—H 7,142

Deferred income tax assets EEFBHEEE
Other temporary differences

Hit W=
2013 2012
—®—=F —_T—_fF
uss’'000 us$'000
FET FERL
At 1 lanuary #m—HA—H (1,023
Charged to income statement e lkEs 3
At 31 December R R=4—H (1,020)

According to the New PRC Enterprise Income Tax Law, the
profits of the PRC subsidiary of the Group derived since 1
January 2008 will be subject to withholding tax at a rate
of 10% upon the distribution of such profits to foreign
investors. Deferred income tax liabilities of US$858,000 (2012:
US5$787,000) have not been recognised in respect of temporary
differences attributable to accumulated profits of the Group's
PRC subsidiaries as the Group controls the dividend policy
of these PRC subsidiaries it is probable that these temporary
differences will not be reversed in the foreseeable future.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised in respect of
tax losses carried forward to the extent that realisation of
the related tax benefit through the future taxable profits
is probable. The Group has unrecognised tax losses of
US$26,795,000 (2012: US$23,468,000} to carry forward
against future taxable income. These tax losses will expire in
one to five years.
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ZHETEMBLAZESHE BARH
FEE S R ATIEE S BEEEE
THA AR R HGE I ERES
B A it = B R ARRIE 3 18 A §858,000%
T =T — 4 : 787,000%7T) °
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FEMBRRME
20 REVENUE 20 &g
The Group manufactures and sells fermentation-based THEEEERFHETRARTNE - £
food additives, biochemical products and cassava starch- TtESRRAEERIZER E2H
based industrial products including modified starch, glucose B DEEE KE-RIT-EEEH
syrup, MSG, soda, acid and beverages. Revenues recognised H-BE_T-—=FEB_B—_F1_=
for the years ended 31 December 2013 and 2012 were BA=+—BL4E®REzEH#s0A
US$342,453,000 and US$372,922,000 respectively. 342,453,000% T 372,922,000 7T -
21 OTHER GAINS - NET 21 Httlrs - (HWR) —F8W
2013 2012
—®-—=F —B—-Cff
Uss$'000 Usg'000
* FET
Net exchange (loss)gain B (iR, ShiEem 137
(Loss)gain on disposal of property, HEE - WEEEE
plant and equipment (EH) /s 68
Sale of scrap materials RENE 345
Others F fih 66
616
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mEMBERRME

22 BRERSWZIMAX
HERE - HE RS HMANT RITRE A

22 EXPENSES BY NATURE

Expenses included in cost of sales, selling and distribution

expenses and administrative expenses are analysed as follows: BEZRAESIET:
2013 2012
= —B-_F
UsSS'000 Us$'000
= FER
Changes in inventories and FERCHHEERED
consumables used (Notes 12) {PiEE12) 271,912
Amortisation of intangible assets (Notes 8) E & E#2H (H=8) 1,459
Amortisation of land use rights (Notes 6) + i AR SR I (F5E6) 51
Auditor’s remuneration 1% B AT B 2 350
Depreciation on property, 0% - R R AR AT IR
plant and equipment (Notes 7) (HsE7) 23,279
Impairment charge on property, ¥ - BB R AR (R
plant and equipment (Notes 7) (M 5E7) 322
Impairment charge on intangible assets EREEHMBAY
(Motes 8) { Hist8) 344
Operating leases expenses in respect of FHEE T wEERNE
leasehold land K- 171
Employes benefit expenses (Notes 28) B REFFAEZ (K28 28,174
Net provision for impairment of trade E 7 B 5 B e {1 B R
receivables (Notes 13) (MIsE13) 226
Other expenses H it 5l 52 37,488
Total cost of sales, selling and HERE - HE RS HAN
distribution expenses and ROTBRA X BE
administrative expenses 363,776
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e MBHRHE

23

24

FINANCE INCOME - NET 23 MBEWRA-28
2013 2012
—®-=% —B—_f
uss'o00 Us$'000
Finance income — interest income on BB U A — 52 ERER 1T
short-term bank deposits TFEFEBA
Interest expense on bank borrowings MITBEFERE
Amortisation of discount on long-term Et—HEBREALZ
payable to a related party & E IR AT G A
Finance costs B
Finance income — net R4 A —FE
No interest expenses on bank borrowings have been capitalised BEETEE FEAIRETEERET
under property, plant and equipment for current year (2012: AUE BEESHB2EL (ZB——F:
Mil). ;) o
INCOME TAX EXPENSE 24 FiBWREAX
Taxation on profits has been calculated on the estimated HANBERERAGERRERESE
assessable profit for the year at the rates of taxation prevailing EEEMRTER - EAHEAE-

in the countries in which the Group operates.
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mEMBERRME

24 INCOME TAX EXPENSE (continued) 24 FRiGTMAN ()

The amount of income tax charged to the consolidated income RirglERANMBZAEHEE:
statement represents:

2013 2012
—ER-—=F —E—-CF
uss‘oo0 Us$'000
FTET FEx
Enterprise income tax (“EIT") RS 3,787
Over-provision of income tax in BEFEFRBHEERME
previous years =
Tatal current tax EER s E 3,787
Deferred income tax (Motes 19) EIEATIS L (BTEE19) (374)
3,413
The income tax on the Group's profit before income tax AW AFESHAGEF A SR mE
differs from the theoretical amount that would arise using FRAEENTENELF - BERANE
the applicable tax rate for Vietnam Vedan, which is a major AHEmaEmEmHmEENT
subsidiary of the Group, as follows:
2013 2012
—T—=F —E—-CF
uss‘000 Us$'000
FET FEx
Profit before tax % # A i 9,964
Tax calculated at domestic tax rate of 15%  (RAMIH E15%+E ~
(2012: 15%) HE(ZZ—ZfF:
15% ) 1,495
Tax effects of different tax rates TRHEEZHEEE (186)
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes Fafz A 1,504
Income not subject to tax A SR A =
Utilisation of previously unrecognised BRI FAEAHEER
tax losses (71)
Over-provision in prior years TERTEF SR N
Tax losses arising for which no deferred Bff BE 4 {8 30 ST i AL PR
income tax asset was recognised FHEEZBBER 671
Tax charge HEZ T 3,413
EIT is provided on the basis of the statutory profit for financial TEAREHEMERENETHFGHE
reporting purposes, adjusted for income and expenses items B 5t BT 15 35 ) £ 28 SR A 2l AT B 0k A i s
which are not assessable or deductible for income tax purposes. EH fEHEAE-
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REamMBmRME

24

25

INCOME TAX EXPENSE (continued)

(i) Vietnam
The applicable EIT rates for the Group's operations in
Vietnam range from 15% to 25%, as stipulated in the
respective subsidiaries” investment licenses.

(ii) The PRC
The applicable EIT rate for the Group's operation in the
PRC is 25%.

(iii) Singapore/Hong Kong
Mo Singapore/Hong Kong profits tax has been provided as
the Group had no estimated assessable profit arising in or
derived from Singapore and Hong Kong during the year.

(iv) Taiwan
The applicable EIT rate for the Group's operations in
Taiwan is 17%.

PROFIT OR LOSS ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWNERS OF
THE COMPANY

The loss attributable to owners of the Company is dealt with
in the financial statements of the Company to the extent of
US$8,177,000 (2012: profit of US$8,634,000).

24

25

FREMBAX ()

(i) HM=
EHBoes EmMIEEFaERE
- AEMENEARENEALE
Frigfi#E T F15%%F25% -

(i) +E
7 o [0 75 P [ A 3 R A0 i A Ok RN
BEHERIS% -

(i) o EE
B K e 0 2 OF T A ET A0

RE S E b R T -
HUL W EELFH M FHEAFH
B s

(iv) &%
AWM S SRR G R
BREAR1T% -

FLFIREABGEET

AFAR DA BRENEQAEE AESL
EiR#R8,177,000X L (= F——F i ¥l
8,634,000%7T) -
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mEMBERRME

26 DIVIDENDS

The dividends paid in 2013 and 2012 were US$3,741,000
0.246 US cents per ordinary share) and U5%6,940,000 (0.455
US cents per ordinary share) respectively. The Board has
resolved not to recommend for shareholders” approval at its
forthcoming annual general meeting the payment of a final
dividend for the year ended 31 December 2013 (2012: 0.145
US cents per ardinary share).

26 BR
R R_E-_HI7EMHERS
Al £33,741,000% 7T ( &/ & M Ax0.2463%
il ) .6,940,000% 7T ( & % ¥ i@ B¥0.455
E) - ERECARBTREEREEC
-+ A=+—BIEEMFER
B(ZE—-—F SERERRK.145EM)
Lt rfESRnRERASE e LF/

2012
—TE—_fF
Us$'000
FER
2013 interim dividend, paid of 0.101 Eff ZZ—=E e
US cents (2012 interim: 0.144 US cents) SR @ AR0. 1011l
per ordinary share (ZE—_—&FdHE:
0.1441) 2,200
Proposed 2013 final dividend of - US cents $E-T— ZERHHE S
{2012: 0.145 US cents) per ordinary share R B AR0EAL
(ZE—_&F:
0.145%1l) 2,205
4,405

The aggregate amounts of the dividends paid and proposed
during 2013 and 2012 have been disclosed in the consolidated
income statement in accordance with the disclosure
requirernents of Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
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FREMBHRRME
27 EARNINGS PER SHARE 27 BRER
(a) Basic (a) E#
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the BREAFXBAEFLTES ARG
profit attributable to owners of the Company by the i F B B B BT A e N
weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue EHEEHE-

during the year.

2013 2012
—B-=fF —B-_f
Uss$'000 Us3'000
TER FEx
Profit attributable to owners of EorEAE M NEGER
the Company 7,342
Weighted average number of BB 1T W AN S B
ordinary shares in issue (thousands) (B LF5T) 1,522,742
Basic earnings per share Y E A 2 F
{US cents per share) (=Rl 0.48
(b) Diluted (b) #@
Diluted earnings per share is same as basic earnings per B _T—-—=FfE_FT—_F+_
share as there are no dilutive instruments for the years A=+—BISEF HiiEESET
ended 31 Decemnber 2013 and 2012. A -SkESDHEGREESRTR

ﬁp
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28

29

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES (INCLUDING
DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION)

EAEIMX (BEEEFH)

2013 2012
—E—-_F
FET

Wages, basic salaries and allowances TE - EHERM
Bonuses FEEL

Pension costs - defined contribution plans
Other employee benefits

A b i B & F

R ERF-EEEIEE

2k B
594
2,326
Ll

28,174

POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS

As stipulated by rules and regulations in the PRC, the Group
cantributes to state-sponscred defined contribution retirement
plans for its employees in Xiamen, Shandong and Shanghai,
the PRC. The Group contributes to the plans at rates ranging
from 12% to 25% (2012: 12% to 26%) of the basic salaries
predetermined by local governments. The state-sponsored
retirement plans are responsible for the entire pension
obligations payable to retired employees. For the year ended
31 December 2013, the Group contributed approximately
US$649,000 (2012: US$613,000) to the aforesaid state-
sponsored retirement plans.

As stipulated by rules and regulations in Vietnam, the Group
contributes to stated-sponsored employees' social insurance
scheme for its employees in Vietnam. The Group contributes to
the scheme at a rate of 17% (2012: 17%) of the employee's
salary. The state-sponsored social insurance scheme is
responsible for the entire obligations payable to retired
employees. For the year ended 31 December 2013, the Group
contributed approximately US$1,615,000 (2012: US$1,426,000)
to the aforesaid state-sponsored social insurance scheme.
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HEIER B ELHE - A MEEE
B EhEBEAELERE - 4T
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ERIMAEFER -BE-_Z—=%
+ZA=1+—BUFE  FENE R
FOE BB RE Bl R 649,000% T ( =
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REBERRME

30 EMOLUMENTS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT

(a)

The aggregate amounts of emoluments paid and payable
to the directors of the Company by the Group during the

year are as follows:

30 EEREEEEEATH

(a)

Feas

Basic salaries and allowances

Discretionary bonuses

e
[ 5 B At BR
FEERELD

None of the directors of the Company waived any
emoluments during the year (2012: Nil).

The remuneration of every director of the Company for

the year ended 31 December 2013 is set out below:

AFEAEMREARESEEN R
ERHEHAENT

2013 2012

== =P —=1F

uss$'o00 UJS$'000

TER T

8

1,240

594

1,842
ZEEARAERTERETCNE

B —B——fF:E) -

#E=_®¥—=Ff+_HFA=+—H1t
FEFDISERNEMHEINMAT -

Other
Discretionary benefits
Fees Salary bonuses {Note) Total
EfEH
Name of Director f § 3.8 Lk e BEEREA (M) L
Ls§'000 1Us§'000 Us$'000 Ls§'ooo Us§'000
TERL TExn %R T#L TErn
Executive Director HTEE
Mr. Yang, Tou-Hsiung BEExE - 280 - 13 193
Mr. Yang, Cheng BIERE - 200 - 13 213
Mr. Yang, Kun-Hsizng BEERE - 305 - 11 318
Mr. Yang, Chen-Wen BRITE - 150 - 13 163
Mr. Yang, Kun-Cheu BT E - 150 - 13 163
Non-executive Director FUTEE
Mr. Chay, Szu-Cheng ABELE - - - 12 12
Mr. Huang, Ching-lung ERELE - - - 12 12
Independent non-executive BIfUAES
Director
Mr. Chao, Pei-Hong BEERE 2 - - 12 14
Mr. Chen, Joen-Ray REETE 1 - - 12 13
Mr. Hsieh, Lung-Fa HEERE 1 - - 12 13
Mr_ Ko, lim-C hen MEELE 2 - - 12 14
Total &t ] 1,085 - 137 1,228
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30 EMOLUMENTS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR 30 ESEREEEEEeHM (@)
MANAGEMENT (continued)
(a) (continued) (a) ()
The remuneration of every director and senior BE_T——F+-_A=+—A1
management of the Company for the year ended 31 FEFXLAEEETRERREEREN
December 2012 is set out below: EmMuEm mT
Other
Distretionary benefits
Fees Salary banuses {Nate) Total
REH
Mame of Director f £33 iz ¥z BREEREL (e &
15§'000 US5°000 Ls§'000 Us§'000 Us$000
TEm T#r TR TErm T
Executive Director HITEE
Mr. Yang, Tou-Hsiung BEERE 1 338 178 12 530
Mr. Yang, Cheng BERE — 200 12 13 125
Mr. Yang, Kun-Hsiang BiREEE - 302 154 12 489
Mr. Yang, Chen-Wen ERXat - 150 125 13 188
Mr. Yang, Kun-Chou 3 b b - 125 125 13 263
Non-executive Director EUTES
Mr. Chou, Szu-Cheng BREEE - - - 12 12
Mr. Huang, Ching-Jung EEEGE 1 - - 12 12

Independent non-executive ERE RS

Director

Mr. Chao, Pei-Hang WERRE 2 - - 12 14
Mr. Chen, Joen-Ray HaREE ] - - 12 14
Mr. Hsieh, Lung-Fa HESRE - - - - -
Mr. Ko, Jim-Chen AEERE ] - - 12 14
Total &it B 1,115 504 125 1,842
Mote: B & -

Other benefits include travelling allowance. Hitm | 2fE2mkEh-

(b) The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest (b) FEWMEFEARETAFTMAL
in the Group for the year included five (2012: five) BEAR(ZBR—ZF:BRIHT
executive directors: their emoluments are reflected in the EF - HHEOMEERLXENZzS
analysis presented above, e i -

(c) During the year, no emoluments have been paid to the (00 FFELEMELAES(BELTE
directors of the Company (includes the five highest paid HArEsEEmIMAT)EAME £
individuals of the Group) as an inducement to join ar as B0 A e 1 Eh ok BN
compensation for loss of office. o
There are no outstanding share options as at 31 B_B—=FR_T—_F+_f8
December 2013 and 2012. =t BREBEENRTTE-
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30 EMOLUMENTS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR 30 EERREEEEATM ()
MANAGEMENT (continued)
(d) Senior management remuneration by band (d) EHEEEMEEE
The emoluments fell within the following bands: METFRUATEE:

Number of individuals

A B

2013
—®—=F
Emolument bands (in US$) M dmE (Em)
US$80,001 — US$105,000 80,0013 5T — 105,000% ¢
UsS$105,001 - US$130,000 105,0012& 7T - 130,000% T
31 CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS 31 X¥BEEEZRE
2013
—E—=F
Us$’'000
FTE7
Profit before income tax B B 155 B ik )
Adjustments for: L TIHBREE:
- Finance income — net (Note 23) — B A
— i3 (Ma23)
- Share of post tax loss of an associate —E{R—ERE SRR
(Note 10) &R (M aE10)
- Depreciation of property, plant and — g WEREMHITE
equipment (Note 7) (W EE7)
— Provision for impairment of property, —¥nE - R AR e
plant and equipment (Note 7) i aET)
— Provision for impairment of intangible — 8 T 1 A I
assets (Note 8) ( HtE8)
— Provision for impairment of trade — FE W 2 A SR (R
receivables (Note 13) (BHEE13)
- Amortisation of intangible assets —EREERY (HES)
(Note 8)
- Amortisation of land use rights (Note 6)  — = b {3 F # 4 84
( Mitke)
- Loss/(gain) on disposal of property, —HEME - -WE REMH
plant and equipment (see below) B8 ()
(RT3
- Gain on disposal of non-current assets —HEFEDEIER
held for sale (see below) BEWE (R Tx)

2012
—E——f

2012
—_E—_#F
Us$'000
FET

9,964

(248)

44

23,279

322

344

226

1,459

5l

(68)
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YT B
31 CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS 31 EBELZHE (W)
{(continued)
2013 2012
—®-=F —T—-CF
uss‘oo0 Us$'000
TED FER
35,375
Change in working capital (excluding BEESEH
the effects of exchange differences on (HREFHEERE
cansolidation) EfrEREERE)
— Inventories —GH 4,242
— Trade receivables, prepayments and —FEWE SRR
other receivables EARER
H W T IR (7,140)
— Trade payables, accruals and —FENEREN
other payables EdRAR
H A FE TR 2,160
- Net changes in balances with —HRERELAEELY
related companies -] 26
Cash (used in)/generated from operations & (B IEY-HE 34,663
In the consolidated statement of cash flows, proceeds from sale EFeREsREFA LEYRE -BER
of property, plant and equipment and non-current assets held B ERELNEI RS EE S ANIFHIER
for sales comprise: T
2013 2012
—®-—=F —E-CfF
uss’'ooo Us$'000
FET F=£n
Net book amount (Nate 7) e [0 3 PR T ) 701
(Loss)igain on disposal of property, plant HEDE - -BEREEMH
and equipment (Mote 21) (B5IR) U i
(Wi &E21) 68
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and HEYE - -BEREBFRE
equipment E 769
2013 2012
—B—=F —T—-CF
US5°000 US$'000
FEx
Met book amount B T {0 -
Gain on disposal of non-current assets HERIEHEERBEES
held for sale (Note 7(i)) Wogs (HTEEZG)) -
Proceeds from sale of non-current HEREHEERNEES
assets held for sale FiBEE -
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32 COMMITMENTS 32

(a) Capital commitments

(b)

The Group's capital expenditure contracted for at the end
of the reporting period but not yet incurred is as follows:

iR

(a) BEFXZS
FHEEREEHRETNERESE
ZEEHET:

2013 2012
—B-=f —_E—_fF
uss‘o00 Us3'000
T=n F=E=x
Contracted but not provided for ELET #7148 4 13
Property, plant and equipment WE HERDRMH 868
Investment in an associate (Note) B-EmELAIEE
(KtaE) 3,112
3,980
Mote: it 7
Details of investment are disclosed in Note 10. RSN EIORE-
Operating lease commitments (b) EEHNHFER
The Group had future aggregate minimum lease AHEMEHRTAUMESERNHE L
payments in respect of land and buildings under non- MEEFERARINNRERSE
cancellable operating leases as follows: RIESMENT
2013 2012
—§-=F —B-—f
Uss$'000 Usg'000
TEx FExT
No later than one year — iR 121
Later than one year and no later —FEETFA
than five years 456
Later than five years hFiE 2,797
3,374
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33 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 33 HRAR
At 31 December 2013, the Company has given guarantees for BR_®—=f+-_A=+-—H8'=
bank facilities of subsidiaries amounting to US$92,300,000 LA AMBARZEBTEEIR#IF
(2012: US%$99,300,000) of which US%$60,244,000 (2012: RiE92,300,000FE L (=B —_F:
US$70,111,000) has not been utilised. 99,300,000% 7t ) * E460,244,000% 1T
(ZF—Z%:70,111,000% 7T ) i &k &
m o
34 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 34 FREALTER
(a) The table below summarises the related parties and fa) TE@Hp_T—=F+_4
nature of their relationship with the Company as at 31 =+ HzEHEATEHRRELZ D
Decemnber 2013: AW ERRMEE
Related party Relationship with the Company
FREAL B4 E 0 EE
Taiwan Vedan A substantial shareholder of the Company
BEKRR FLAMEERE
Dacin Holdings (Pte) Ltd. A subsidiary of an associate of the Company
i R A A IR 4 A 4 — B2 5 e 8 L

(b) Significant related party transactions, which were carried

(b) EXRMEEXRHIETHERSR

out in the normal course of the Group’s business are as A TmT:
fallows:
2013 2012
—®—=F —E-_F
MNote uss000 Us$'000
Lo FER FEx
Sale of goods to Taiwan Vedan mEEERAHERR (i) 2,875
Technological support fee paid to [ & B 5 3 43 B
Taiwan Vedan NER (i) 2,234
Agency commission income [ & 3% B A U ER
received from Taiwan Vedan RERAE WA (i) 18
Notes: BH & -
{i) In the opinion of the directors of the Company, sales to (i FLRIEEBERERANBMEALE

the related parties were conducted in the normal course of
business.

{ii) In the opinion of the directors of the Company, the
transactions were carried out in the normal course of
business and the fees are charged in accordance with the
terms of underlying agreements.
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34 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS(continued) 3 EMEALTER ()
() Key management compensation () XEEEABME
The compensation paid or payable to key management, EffEAETETRAR (BEME
including all executive directors and senior management, HITEREEAEER)ZEERS
for employee services is shown below. s -
2013 2012
=¥ =4 —®—_f
us$'000 Us$'000
FET FErx
Salaries and other short-term i BN R EAth 55 HA R R 4B F
employee benefits 2,578
(d) Year-end balances with the related parties (d) HEBEIALZFREE
As at 31 December 2013, the Group had the following B_®2—=f+_RA=+—0 &%
significant balances with the related parties: MEEEEATZTEHENT
2013 2012
—®—=F —E-CF
MNote uss‘o00 UsS$'000
fiff & FER Fxn
Current: BN :
Trade receivable from Taiwan EUWEERAES
Vedan (Note 13) 0 (P sE13) (i) 105
Other receivable from Taiwan H fth FE U & &
Vedan B (i) 9
Amount due to Taiwan Vedan EitaEERARE i (323)
Short-term loan to Dacin Holdings  #8 FERERAFR 2 7
(Pte) Ltd. ZHEEER (i) -
Motes: P #E -
(i} All these balances with Taiwan Vedan are unsecured, (i) SRS SmIEH-
interest-free and have no fixed terms of payment. RERBEZEETE-
(i) The balance with Dacin Holdings (Pte) Ltd. is unsecured, (i) HETEEAR iS58
carries an interest of 3.5% per annum and is repayable on B8 WEFEISEHE TR
16 September 2014 —R-MEAR+SABMEE-
BANKING FACILITIES 35 @TER

35

Save as disclosed in MNotes 18 and 33 to the financial
statements, the Group's bank borrowings of US$36,066,000 as
at 31 December 2013 {2012: U5$29,189,000) were secured by
legal charges over certain of the Group's property, plant and
equipment (Note 7) with net book amount of approximately
US$15,058,000 (2012: US$19,157,000) and the Group's
restricted cash (Note 14) of approximately US§4,264,000 (2012:
nil).

BBt AE M R EE 18 R33ATH & E 4
FTHEMB_BE-ZH+-_A=Z+-—
BZi#RTHEEI6066000ETL(ZF
— —#:29,189, 000 T AR @ B
filf #715,058,000F L (=B — — 4 :
19157, 000X R 2 E T AL MY E - &
B (HE7) 2 ZEMEiEHIER-
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